1
2
3
4

h

VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID-IN PERSON AND ON-LINE
MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2025 1:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

. ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 15, 2025, REGULAR VILLAGE

COUNCIL MEETING

. PRESENTATIONS

A. Oath of Office Scott Freeman (New Fire Chief) & Evan Perry (Lt. Fire Fighter)

. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM -Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.

(Please email msalazar@visv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized).

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public
comment during consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion of the
Chair and is limited and those directly affected.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)
B. Public Safety Committee (Councilman Henry Caldwell)

C. Firewise Community Board (Councilman Henry Caldwell)

D. Parks & Recreation Committee (Joan Woodard)

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (Councilman Chris Stagg)

F. TIDD (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)

. REGIONAL REPORTS (Are all included in the attached Administrator’s and Department reports)

A. Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECCoG) (No meeting, no report)

B. Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative (Met in August, per Village Administrator’s Report)

C. Taos Regional Landfill (TRF) (Meeting Thursday, per Village Administrator’s Report)

D. North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) (Met in August, no report)

E. Northern Pueblos Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NPRTPO) (Met 8/8/25, at

NCRTD, No report)

F. North Central Economic Development District (NCEDD) (No meeting, no report)

G. Rio Hondo Watershed District (RHWD) (Met in September re: wildfire efforts, no report)

H. San Juan Chama Water Contractor’s Association (SJCCA) (per Village Administrator’s Report)
Summer Triannual Convention met in Taos, with site visit, meetings in and presentation by VTSV.

9. MAYOR’S REPORT (Mayor Chris Stanek)

10. ADMINISTRATOR AND STAFF REPORTS

Attached. (Rick Bellis, Village Administrator)

11. FINANCE REPORT

Attached. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Officer)
Financial update presentation. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)



12. CONSENT AGENDA

This item is placed on the agenda so that the Governing Body by unanimous consent

can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or acknowledged by one
motion. If any proposal does not meet with the approval of all Governing Body members, that item
will be heard when reached under the regular agenda.

A. RESOLUTION 2025-36: A RESOULTION REQUESTING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO
THE FY2026 BUDGET (BAR) INCREASING BUDGETED EXPENSES IN THE CANNABIS
REGULATION ACT FUND TO REFLECT ANTICIPATED FY26 CANNABIS
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES CHARGED.

B. VTSV CONTRACT 2026-07: MUNIBILLING UTILITY BILLING SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE:
REQUESTING APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH MUNIBILLING UTILITY BILLING
SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION FOR THE PERIOD OF 5 YEARS, AS SPECIFIED
PER THE AGREEMENT WITH A SUBSCRIPTION FEE PER INVOICE CYCLE OF $1278.00
FOR UP TO 275 SERVICE LOCATIONS BILLED, ANY ADDITIONAL SERVICE LOCATIONS
WILL BE BILLED AT $240.00 FOR EACH 50 SERVICE LOCATION INCREMENTS.

C. VTSV CONTRACT 2026-08: WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE STUDY; A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY (VTSV) AND FCS, A BOWMAN
COMPANY IN THE AMOUNT OF $50,620 FOR A WATER AND WASTEWATER STUDY FOR
SERVICES AS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THE CONTRACT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
TO A PROJECT INITIATION MEETING, DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS, REVENUE
REQUIREMENT ANALYSIS, COST-OF-SERVICE ANALYSIS, RATE DESIGN AND
PROKJECT REVIEW MEETINGS WITH STAFF, COUNCIL AND THE PUBLIC FOR THE
PERIOD 9-2-25 THROUGH 6-30-26.

13. OLD BUSINESS

None
14 . NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REQUESTS THAT THE BELOW ITEM BE REMOVED FROM THE AGENDA
AND THAT STAFF BE PERMITTED PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RESOLUTION 2025-035
(INCLUDED BELOW FOR REFERENCE) TO REPUBLISH AT A LATER DATE WHEN
THE ORDINANCE IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION.

A. ORDINANCE 2025-04: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, CORRECT AND CLARIFY
LANGUAGE IN ORDINANCE 2022-17: AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
ESTABLISHING A LOCAL CANNABIS BUSINESS LICENSE; CREATING RULES REGARDING THE
ISSUANCE OF A LOCAL LICENSE; ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF CANNABIS
ON PUBLIC PROPERTY AND IN PUBLIC PLACES; LIMITING THE SALE, PRODUCTION,
MANUFACTURE AND CULTIVATION OF CANNABIS AND CANNABIS INFUSED PRODUCTS
TO CERTAIN ZONE DISTRICTS; LIMITING GROWING AND CULTIVATION IN RESIDENTIAL
AREAS TO PERSONAL USE ONLY

RESOLUTION 2025-035: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PUBLICATION OF AND SCHEDULING OF A PUBLIC HEARING
FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, CORRECT AND CLARIFY LANGUAGE IN ORDINANCE 2022-17: AN ORDINANCE OF THE

0O:\Governance\Council\Agenda\F Y25\09-Village Council Agenda 09-19-2025 (002).docx



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY ESTABLISHING A LOCAL CANNABIS BUSINESS LICENSE; CREATING RULES REGARDING THE
ISSUANCE OF A LOCAL LICENSE: ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF CANNABIS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY AND IN
PUBLIC PLACES; LIMITING THE SALE, PRODUCTION, MANUFACTURE AND CULTIVATION OF CANNABIS AND CANNABIS
INFUSED PRODUCTS TO CERTAIN ZONE DISTRICTS; LIMITING GROWING AND CULTIVATION IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS

TO PERSONAL USEONLY.

15. OTHER BUSINESS
A. PROCUREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Negotiations for RFP 2025-06, Comprehensive Plan update, regarding the issue of scope and price
are on-going. Consistent with NM State Procurement, the Village may, at the recommendation of
the Chief Procurement Officer, reject all responses and re-RFP or Bid the contract if none of the
responses received are within the scope and budget of the original RFP or are otherwise deemed

unresponsive or unacceptable.
16. LEGAL UPDATE/STATUS REPORT

17. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public
Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase,
acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, 10-15-1. H (7): attorney
client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may
become a participant, and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney)

19. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

OCTOBER 17, 2025: REGULAR MEETING. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meetings on
Friday, October 17, 2025, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM

The Agenda, Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the
Village website at https://www.vtsv.org.

20. ADJOURNMENT

O:\Governance\CouncilAgenda\FY25\09-Village Council Agenda 09-19-2025 (002).docx



MINUTES



&

¥

=

L&

R
S 25
=

b ::E* virenes - VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES
‘Taos SkT Va Hey MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID-IN PERSON AND ON-LINE

MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO
FRIDAY, AUGUST 15, 2025 1:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village Council was called to order by Mayor Chris Stanek at 1:00 p.m.
Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

. ROLL CALL

Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:

Mayor Stanek

Councilor Caldwell

Councilor Turner

Councilor Stagg

Councilor Wittman

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 18™ ,2025, REGULAR VILLAGE COUNCIL

MEETING AND THE VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING ON JULY 25, 2025.
MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

. PRESENTATIONS

A. None

. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM -Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.

(Please email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized)

Christoff Brownell spoke in regard to the road improvement project using millings, starting on
Kachina Basin down the length of Twining Rd. He stated that this has been very effective with
its smooth surface and help with dust control. Mr. Brownell stated it would be great to have all
roads surfaced with the millings. Mr. Brownell also commended staff for running the village
well despite leadership challenges.

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public
comment during consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion
of the Chair and is limited and those directly affected.

Amanda Straka spoke regarding Public Hearing item 13.A., the International Maintenance
Code. Ms. Straka expressed concerns and had several questions and comments about the
adoption of the 2024-ICC IPMC. Specifically, she asked if the proposed maintenance code
included references to grandfathering existing structures, felt that the regulations on weeds did



not fit the Ski Valley culture, and suggested that the code incorporate bear safety and trash
regulations as well as combining the dark sky ordinance into the document.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman) Board Chair Wittman stated
no meeting was held in August 2025. The next meeting will be scheduled for September
8,2025, at 1:00 pm.

B. Public Safety Committee (Councilman Henry Caldwell) Committee Chair Caldwell reported a
meeting was held in August 2025, but there was not a quorum present. Items discussed
were the need to integrate the avalanche ordinance study from three years ago into
the zoning ordinance. The next meeting scheduled will be on September 8, 2025,
at 1:00 p.m.

C. Firewise Community Board (Councilman Henry Caldwell) No reports

D. Parks & Recreation Committee (Joan Woodard) Committee Chair Woodard reported on Parks
and Recreation Committee's site visit to Kachina Vista Park on July 21, 2025,
which included plans for cleanup. Also discussed were trail improvements, and
addressing avalanche hazards with proper signage.

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (Councilman Chris Stagg) No reports

F. TIDD (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman) Board Chair Wittman reported that the TIDD board met
with Judge Emilio Chavez in obtaining a summary judgement in regard to the IPRA
complaint. Judge Chavez requested additional information. The next court date will be
scheduled for October 2025.

8. REGIONAL REPORTS (Are all included in the attached Administrator’s and Department reports)
A. Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECCoG) (No meeting, no report)
B. Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative (Met in June, per Village Administrator’s Report)
C. Taos Regional Landfill (TRF) (Meeting next Thursday, per Village Administrator’s Report)
D. North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) (No meeting, no report)
E. Northern Pueblos Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NPRTPO) (Met 8/8/25, at
NCRTD, No report)
F. North Central Economic Development District (NCEDD) (No meeting, no report)
G. Rio Hondo Watershed District (RHWD) (Meeting cancelled, no report)
H. San Juan Chama Water Contractor’s Association (SJCCA) (per Village Administrator’s Report)
Summer Triannual Convention will be in Taos, with site visit and meetings in VTSV.

Administrator Bellis stated all reports were included in the Council Packet. Administrator Bellis
reported on Regional Report (H). The Village will host the San Juan Chama Water Contractors
Association meeting on August 26", 2025.

9. MAYOR’S REPORT (Mayor Chris Stanek) Mayor Stanek highlighted the recent progress on the roads,
property issues, and the retirement of the overhead powerlines. Mayor Stanek also
complimented Rick and the team for their progress and also praised the Chamber of
Commerce for the successful "Up and Over" event which sold out and attracted many
out-of-state visitors.

O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\F Y25-26\08-Village Council Minutes 08-15-2025.docx



10. ADMINISTRATOR AND STAFF REPORTS Attached. (Rick Bellis, Village Administrator)
Administrator Bellis reported about and complimented the Public Works Department
on doing an outstanding job. The mystery of the missing million gallons of water per
month has been solved - it was a leak in the fire suppression system at Wheeler Peak
Condos, accounting for about 90% of the water loss from the Kachina tank. The Village
will continue to monitor the water leak repairs at the Wheeler Peak Condos to confirm
the issue is resolved to everyone’s satisfaction. The Public Works Department is making
progress on road improvements using millings, with plans to apply a mag-chloride mix
before snowfall to help anchor the material, which should eventually create a surface
similar to the better maintained Forest Service roads. The Kit Carson Electric microgrid
project is underway. The Village will be leveling the lot for the microgrid project and
has allocated additional space for the project for future expansion and alternative
recharging options, such as solar or hydrogen.

11. FINANCE REPORT
Attached. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Officer)
Financial update presentation. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)

Finance Director Griesedieck reported that the gross receipts tax is down 31% from last year
due to lack of construction, while lodgers’ tax and property tax collections are also slightly
down. Director Griesedieck reports that two grants have been reauthorized allowing
reimbursement. The reimbursement requests have been filed. Due to the slow start of the
fiscal year and large opening balance expenses, including an increased annual insurance
payment, it was necessary to move $400,000 from reserves into operating to support the
general fund.

Councilman Stagg discussed remaining funds from various water infrastructure grants.
Director Griesedieck stated there is approximately $260,000 left for water line repairs,
$30,000 for Kachina area water lines, $60,000 for hydrants, and $200,000 for the booster
pump grant, most of which expire in 2026 or 2027.

12. CONSENT AGENDA

This item is placed on the agenda so that the Governing Body by unanimous consent

can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or acknowledged by
one motion. If any proposal does not meet with the approval of all Governing Body
members, that item will be heard when reached under the regular agenda.

A. RESOLUTION 2025-33: AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A
COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL
TO THE TO THE WATER TRUST BOARD AND NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHRORITY.

B. RESOLUTION 2025-34: AMENDMENT OF RESOLUTION 2025-32 WITH WASTE
MANAGEMENT, INC. FROM 1 YEAR TO 5 YEARS.

C. VISV CONTRACT 2026-01: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR PROMOTIONAL

SERVICES CONSISTENT WITH THE NM LODGERS TAX ACT §3-38-21 and §3-38-21.1
N.M.S.A. 1978 AS FULLY OUTLINED IN EXHIBIT A, FOR THE YEAR JULY 1, 2025,
TO JUNE 30, 2026, IN A SUM NOT TO EXCEED $325,000.

0O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\08-Village Council Minutes 08-15-2025.docx



D. VISV CONTRACT 2026-02: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH
LISA OLSEN BOOKKEEPING SERVICES FOR ACCOUNTING AND PAYROLL SERVICES
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$59,900

D. VISV CONTRACT 2026-03: RENEWAL OF SERVICES CONTRACT WITH GOOD
RIDDANCE ENVIRONMENTAL PEST CONTROL FOR PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR A
PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,000.

E. VTSV CONTRACT 2026-04: RENEWAL OF A SERVICE CONTRACT WITH RAY’S
SEPTIC SERVICE FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026, FOR THE REMOVAL
OF SEPTIC, AS SPECIFIED PER THE CONTRACT, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$59,900.

F.VTSV CONTRACT NO. 2026-05: RENEWAL BY THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
OF A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AS MEDICAL DIRECTOR TO VTSV FIRE/EMS/SEARCH
AND RESCUE WITH DR. LINDA LYNCH FROM JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026, IN THE
AMOUNT OF $800.00 PER MONTH FOR UP TO FOUR HOURS PER MONTH. ANY
ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZED TIME SPENT OVER AND ABOVE THE FOUR HOURS WILL
BE BILLED AT THE RATE OF $125.00 PER HOUR.

G. VTSV CONTRACT 2026-06: RENEWAL OF A CONTRACT WITH ENSO WILDFIRE
SERVICES, LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AS WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE
(WUI) COORDINATOR AND UPDATING OF THE VTSV WILDFIRE PROTECTION PLAN
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2025, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2026, IN THE AMOUNT OF $44,999.00.

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

13. OLD BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to approve ORDINANCE 2025-03: AN ORDINANCE TO
ADOPT THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE, AS AMENDED.

A public hearing will be held, prior to Council action, in order to allow members of the public
to provide comments and ask questions with regard to the ordinance under consideration.

Amanda Straka previously spoke earlier in the meeting in regard to the Ordinance in the
Citizens Forum portion of the meeting.

Administrator Bellis explained that the code primarily addresses building exteriors and
exterior property and would be enforced by a council-appointed code official. Administrator
Bellis clarified that the code would serve as a foundation for enforcement of existing
ordinances, with an appeals process through the planning commission and governing body.
He emphasized that enforcement would be complaint-driven and focused on encouraging the
voluntary addressing of safety concerns rather than being punitive, with the goal of resolving
issues as quickly and amicably as possible between neighbors.

Link to view 2024 ICC IPMC: 2024-ICC-IPMC-1.pdf
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

14 . NEW BUSINESS

0O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\08-Village Council Minutes 08-15-2025.docx



A. RESOLUTION 2025-035: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PUBLICATION OF AND
SCHEDULING OF A PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, CORRECT
AND CLARIFY LANGUAGE IN ORDINANCE 2022-17: AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF
TAOS SKI VALLEY ESTABLISHING A LOCAL CANNABIS BUSINESS LICENSE; CREATING RULES
REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF A LOCAL LICENSE; ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE
USE OF CANNABIS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY AND IN PUBLIC PLACES; LIMITING THE SALE,
PRODUCTION, MANUFACTURE AND CULTIVATION OF CANNABIS AND CANNABIS
INFUSED PRODUCTS TO CERTAIN ZONE DISTRICTS; LIMITING GROWING AND
CULTIVATION IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS TO PERSONAL USE ONLY.

DISCUSSION: Administrator Bellis reported that the changes are mainly to clean up typos
and adjust fee language to reference an annual fee schedule rather than specific amounts.
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

15. OTHER BUSINESS
A. PROCUREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Administrator Bellis reported that RFP interviews for RFP 2025-06, RFP 2025-07 were held
by Zoom with two finalists for the Comprehensive Plan update and the two finalists for the
Utilities Rate Study Wednesday, August 13th at the Village Administrator’s Office at 7
Firehouse Rd., 2™ Floor.

RFP 2025-08 for utility trenching for underground electrical service received no responses
and will be awarded to Anchor Built under state contract for procurement.

The recommendations for award will be brought to Council for approval, along with the
respective contracts at a meeting later this month.

16. LEGAL UPDATE/STATUS REPORT
A. 7 Firehouse Rd.: Lawsuit, Removal of title issues

Administrator Bellis reports that the title issues on Firehouse have been resolved. The
Village is now the new owner of the old Firehouse.

B. 200 Firehouse Rd., Unit 103, Post Office.

Administrator Bellis reports the Post Office is ready to open. Attorney Appel and
Administrator Bellis will be in touch with the Post mistress on the final opening details.

C. 200 Firehouse Rd., Unit 102, Meeting Room

Administrator Bellis reported negotiations are underway to extend the agreement for
the current meeting space.

17. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION
MOTION TO MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION:
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open

O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\08-Village Council Minutes 08-15-2025.docx



Public Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the
purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, 10-15-1.
H (7): attorney client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the
public body is or may become a participant, and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

MOTION TO RETURN FROM CLOSED SESSION:
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney)

19. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

SEPTEMBER 19, 2025: REGULAR MEETING. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meeting on
Friday, September 19, 2025, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM and
the Agenda, Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the
Village website at https://www.vtsv.org.

20. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSSED: 4-0

Attest:
Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Marlene Salazar

0:\Govemance\Council\Minutes\F Y25-26\08-Village Council Minutes 08-15-2025.docx



PRESENTATIONS/
OATH OF OFFICE



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

OATH OF OFFICE

L Scott Freeman having been appointed to the

office of  Fire Chief of the Village of Taos Ski Valley

of Taos County , State of New Mexico, do solemnly affirm

that I will uphold the Constitution of the United States, the
Constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico, and the laws

of the Village of Taos Ski Valley and will faithfully and impartially

discharge the duties of said office to the best of my ability.

(signature)

Administered this 19" day of _ September 20_25 .

Mayor Chris Stanek




VILLAGE OF

TZ{;S Skl Vaﬂey

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

OATH OF OFFICE

Evan Perry having been appointed to the

(name)

]

»ffice of __ Lt. Fire Fighter of the Village of Taos Ski Valley

of Taos County , State of New Mexico, do solemnly affirm

that I will uphold the Constitution of the United States, the
Constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico, and the laws
of the Village of Taos Ski Valley and will faithfully and impartially

discharge the duties of said office to the best of my ability.

(signature)

Administered this 19 day of September 2025

Mayor Chris Stanek

"6 2018 Giresit Papems



ADMINISTRATOR
& STAFF REPORTS



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
SEPTEMBER 19, 2025

Mayor and Council,

Please find below the Village Manager’s September 2025 Report on the activities of the
office for the prior 30 days. Reports for the significant activities of individual departments
are attached behind this report.

The absence of a report by any one department indicates that there were no special
projects, activities or events for that department during the reporting period, other than the
normally assigned duties of that office, its personnel, and programs.

The Village Administrator’s Report is as fotlows:
ADMINISTRATION:

e Constituent Response: Fielded calls and email inquiries from Council members,
Committee members, TSVI, and officials of other government entities, including
Town of Taos, USFS, OSE, and others.

e Site Visits: Performed multiple site visits, for code inspection violations for parking
on roads, constituent complaints, and several development proposals (Certificates
of Compatibility

e Events Permits: One (1) new event permit was submitted or processed for the prior
30 days.

e Alcohol, Business, Marijuana, Animals, Short-Term Rental licensing: The Clerk
continues to update and improve compliance on all outstanding license renewals.

¢ Long-term Planning: Working on several inter-jurisdictional plans previously
discussed with Council for a Trails Master Plan, Comprehensive Plan Update, debt
restructuring, regional recycling facility/program, and a joint recreational
management district.

e Ordinances: Reviewing the Marijuana Ordinance and several others for language
and formatting issues and to remove and update the specified fees into a single
consolidated annually approved fee schedule. Staff were unable to complete the
required changes in time for hearing this month and will be requesting that the
hearing be continued and readvertised.



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

[{ey SEPTEMBER 19, 2025

CODE OFFICIAL:

e Conducted investigations of two construction sites for possible violations, both
corrected without having to issue citations.

PLANNING DIRECTOR:

e As Planning Director, currently reviewing/working with one (1) new home
construction and one (1) proposed carport as well as continuing to work with
contractors/homeowner’s representatives and the municipal Building Official on a
proposed 2-story house and a 4-lot subdivision with site related geo-tech and
engineering issues.

e Working on the development of and negotiating with NM Construction Industries
Division on the approval for a “High Altitude Building Code” for use in NM resort
areas above 8,500 ft. with certain high-risk hazards and weather conditions.

PROCUREMENT OFFICER:

e Continuing negotiations with vendor(s) for Comp Plan update.

e Finalized multiple contracts for Council approval, including Utility Billing software
and Rate Study for Public Works, Civic+ for website and agenda/minutes software
for Clerk and Rate

e Continue to develop and incorporate policies to ensure procurement and
purchasing compliance with state regulations while facilitating rapid access to the
needs of all departments.

GRANT COORDINATOR:

e Submitted 2026 Water Trust Board (WTB) application funding for Water Distribution
Line Replacement for $1,515,500.00

e Continue to work with all parties regarding the best use of the $110,00 in Capital
Outlay.

e Attended multiple training and informational sessions on potential state funding for
roads, water, sewer and facilities as well as new state platform for Capital Outlay
reporting



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

e VILLAGE OF

Taos qui Vaﬂey SEPTEMBER 19, 2025

POST OFFICE:
e Village Attorney John Appel and | will be working now with USPS to expedite the
drafting and approval of a lease agreement. And with TSVI on a separate agreement
for the use of the lobby area for parcel mailing and delivery boxes, if required.

FACILITIES:
e Council Meeting Room - Negotiating with TSVI to extend the current lease.
e Leveling pad for modular office units for spring delivery of proposed administrative
offices.
e Seeking grant funding for EQ tank assessment, roof replacement and possible
relocation.
e Seeking grant funding for public works garages.

PARKING/CAMPING ORDINANCE:

The proposed ordinance has by mutual agreement been postponed as discussions
continue on the development of permanent and comprehensive solutions to the
problems encountered by the Village, USFS, visitors and residents. The USFS study
group held a 70% completion meeting September 5th to build consensus amongst
the partners of the proposed solutions. A 90% completion meeting will be held in
October to review the final draft. Staff recommend that no ordinance changes be
made until spring when the ordinances can be adapted to be consistent with the
criteria in the USFS plan and the regional joint management district plan.

WEBSITE/SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT:
e The development process has begun. Informational exchanges and meetings
between staff and the developers are scheduled for some products (utilities and
billing software) and already occurring for others (agenda/minutes and website).

PERSONNEL:
e Created job description for Assistant Finance Director, to include/consolidate
HR/payroll responsibilities, as well as purchasing/procurement, and we have
reviewed candidates and made an offer.

3



THE

<=

Taos Ski Va{[ey SEPTEMBER 19, 2025

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

e VILLAGE OF

Will be working on the updated Personnel Policy Ordinance for presentation to
Council, tentatively for January 1.

Negotiating with NM Construction Industries Division (CID), Taos County Planning
and Building Department, and private sector options for affordable options on
replacing the Building Official but entered into an interim solution of retaining our
prior building official in a part-time capacity (8-10 hours/week).

Completed interviews of finalists for Fire Chief, made offer and hired new Chief,
hired full-time Lt./Assistant Fire Chief and Trainer.

UTILITIES:

The new meter readers and software have been installed and were used for the
August billing with no errors.

Leak detection — two separate leaks identified and corrected at a condo complex
and water and fire service restored.

Meter replacement - Replacement/upgrading of the last 4 non-conforming meters is
being completed this week, allowing for uniform reporting.

Burying electric lines — Final meeting has occurred between VTSV, KCEC and
AnchorBuilt for the undergrounding for lower Amizette and two individual homes
that remained from the last round.

Wrapping up bi-weekly meetings with Dennis Engineering and TSVI on water
improvements and final adjustments to water master meters before dedication of
improvements under TIDD funding to VTSV, tentatively in November.

Booster pump project should finally be completed and on-line by the time Council
meeting or no later than the following week now that the new replacement pumps
have arrived.

SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING:

| developed the full RFP for the Town of Taos (fiscal agent) for the Governor’s Capital
Outlay Appropriation of $8,000,000 and presented the development process for the
design criteria to the Town, which will be brought to the Taos Regional Landfill Board
at the September 18™ meeting.



5

Taos TS

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

i VILLAGE OF

f{i Va[[ey SEPTEMBER 19, 2025

Sludge - Continues to be transported as needed from the VTSV Wastewater
Treatment Plant to the Taos Regional Landfill under the new permit.

Greenwaste — The Village continues to collect and accept green waste/slash at the
VTSV collection point and chipping or burning the waste as the piles accumulate.
We will NOT be scheduling the fall mobile on-site chipping as the Public Works
crews are on an aggressive schedule before the ground freezes/snowfall to
complete sewer and drain cleaning, road surface improvements, identification and
approval for snow storage areas, roadway improvements to Kachina Vista Park,
construction of the kachina Vista parking/picnic area, vehicle maintenance and
winterizing, security camera and gate installation, and leveling of pad areas for the
microgrid and proposed Village Office complex, which have been set back by the
significant and frequent rains of the past few weeks.

ROADS:

We continue to work on the application of millings to Twinning Road and will be adding a
late fall application of mag chloride, improving drainage, as well as constructing berms and
placing boulders on dangerous corners where practical.

Respectfully submitted this 15" day of September, 2025
As always, please feel free to contact me at any time with any questions.

Rick Bellio

Village Administrator
Email: rbellis@vtsv.org
Phone/text: (575) 776-4791



PAGE BREAK



Police

Monthly Accomplishments August 2025

Police Chief / Director of Fire/EMS/SAR & Wildland
Virgil Vigil

Operation plans for the Up and Over Race were executed. This event was held on August 2,
2025, without any incidents

We attended the Alcohol Awareness event hosted by the Taos DWI Committee (of which |
am an active board member). Two VTSV-PD units were on display. This event took place on
August 1, 2025. This event was a success, and a lot of people attended it.

Operation plans and scheduling for the upcoming Bull of the Woods Trail Races were
conducted.

Lt. Salzar and | continued our commitment to meet with a Lexipol employee every
Thursday for 2 hours to update our policy and procedure. Several policies and procedures
have been updated and customized to fit our Police Department. Numerous policies still
need to be customized and updated and will take several more months to complete. We
also started to issue the completed policies to our Officer’s to review and acknowledge and
sign that they reviewed them and agreed to abide by them.

We continued to initiate the plan to include issuing parking citations, combat traffic
violations and having a more visible police presence for businesses that are open.

| attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the
Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls. | also attended Lepc, DWI Council, Taos Crime
Stoppers Meetings, JPA meeting, Chief Municipal league Meeting and weekly Fire/EMS
Training.

Lt. Salazar and | were out from the middle of month for several weeks due to medical
conditions/procedures. Officer Hutter and Officer Tafoya, were able to cover the shifts
although they had several calls that require a lot of follow-ups. The department should be
back to full staff by the middle of August.



Fire/EMS & SAR

Scott Freeman was promoted from Assistant Fire Chief to Fire Chief.

Some credentials were obtained for Fire safety officer, Fire 1-2, Fire inspector, Fire cause
determination, Fire instructor 1-2-3.

FF. Evan Perry, Firefighter 1-2, Instructor1.

Evan and Scott Start on 15",

Saving money!
We will not have an assistant Fire Chief Evan and Scott will split those responsibilities.
Saving money

We’re writing grant for replacement engine 312, It has aged out.
Move E315 to take the place of engine 312 up at station 2,
Station 2 gives us better insurance rates ISO points.

Scott had a meeting with Jared EMS director and Garrett wildland coordinator.
We are committed to finding new revenue streams for both volunteers and paid staff.

Volunteers could benefit from the safer grant in the amount of $25,000. This will replenish the

funds VTSV used last year’s SAFER grant. Garrett is working on that.
Grants are due this Friday.

VTSV has Aidan Giroso going through the County 4-day mini academy
Evan Perry is an instructor at the County Mini Academy.

Thank you to the administrative staff for making the transition to Fire Chief.

Assistant Fire Chief
Scott Freeman

w'ILLASGE Or

Skivalley

TUE

Taos



Officer:

GF

Nature of Incident
Animal-Wild
Total: |

TAOS CENTRAL DISPATCH

Incidents Assigned as Responsible Officer

Total Incidents
|

Officer:

GONZALES A

Nature of Incident
Abandoned Veh
Total: 1

Total Incidents
|

Officer:

HUTTERJ

Nature of Incident
Citizen Assist
Disturbance
ERFPO
Harassment
Information
Reckless Driver
SCI

Traffic Stop

Total: 12

Total Incidents

[ S P 9%

Officer:

SALAZARR

Nature of Incident

Shots Fired
Traffic Stop
Total: 2

Total Incidents

Officer:

rplwtiar.x1

TAFOYA M

Nature of Incident
Alarm-Res
Animal-General
Civil Complaint
Missing Adult
Motorist Assist
Welfare Check
Total: 8

Total Incidents

O N — = —

09/10/25



PAGE BREAK



o WATER

PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE

September 19, 2025

DEC Monthly Meeting: Discussion on the water leak at Wheeler Peak Condos also went
over the water loss spread sheet the number’s on the water loss is not accurate due to
the water line break at Wheeler Peak Condos and the Village doing the switch over to
the new meter reader, also the work that needs to be completed to the PRV vaults of
the install of the flow meters.

Kevin Cisneros Collecting the regular monthly water routine samples for the month of
August.

Other Water Testing: On 6/19/25 the State New Mexico (EPA) came in and did a PFAS
test on the Village drinking water system the results came back PFAS compounds
sampled were NON- DETECT or below regulatory threshold levels.

Meters: Gabe & Elaine found a new billing software it is called Munibilling there has
been a lot of research for a software that would be compatible and that was
affordable for the Village. Munibilling has a lot of features here are a few electronic
payment, Notification system, Billing print service.

Kachina Booster Station: Pumps: Arrived 9/3/25 and will be installed 9/15/25 Plummer
will assist on installation and A&S will be on site also to do the electric work disconnect
and reconnect of the pumps.

Wheeler Peak Condos: The leak was not on the 6-inch line, it was on the 2-inch service
lines that supply the 100 Building and 300 Building.

o \Wastewater

DMR to be Submitted September 11 for the month of August 2025. Also, the yearly
Toxicity test was submitted. There were no exceedances to report.

Prodigy is still showing up once a month and will also help enter data and review the
DMR before being submitted to EPA.

Public Works crew is doing Maintenance on the Sewer collection system that is done by
Jett Rodding.



= Asphalt Millings: 1,000 tons of millings where delivered and ready to start laying down
as soon as the Jett Rodding is completed.

Solid waste

= Rick has been working hard on the Recycling project.

Parks & Rec
= Kachina Vista Park: Grading Road and clearing Mudd Slides Aeras this get done by

renting of a Bull Dozer .

= Public Works Department has been diligently working to clean the restrooms at
Hiker Parking .



GzorZ 0525+  SSLwanu
000vZ 000/t 0008y QOA SN

0IAIGH WDIAITH g 21
%5866  BE66L w%soss 19962 | ML

®leg o8

gon =4 fousnbery

io/nIa# ioAaH

% [erOwaY
925012560 0 o] ok vrL o 190 v
L000 pal Bw b0 190 | 00 080 | PRO | 980 082 .
Z€0 050 sal 5610 890 €92 B
658 0 ueBonN yej0L Lo 800 52 Blo
1500 000 000 | i€
000 000 ot 1500 1500 L
000 000 &« | | | eeL 3
1600 000 000 8z SE00 €92 14
Z€0 000 000 14 2600 i 5L z
€00 000 000 [:14 6800 9€ 4 9z
vEQ O 000 000 [ 14 €640 6200 ov0'0 i L i 14
ze00 000 000 ve 1900 124
000 000 &z i i i ez
000 000 44 182 z
€00 000 000 [t 8€00 | | | | | 052 l 1z
6200 050 59 0z 9600 | 200 SO0 | DOO  LOO | 060 660 | LZO 040 | 020 $90 | 800 SZO | 2L | 090 002 0z
6200 00 000 o 9E00 s T R ) T o
€00 000 000 ol 00t | 00t 6L 0 6£00 0r0 0 182 8l
£€0 0 000 000 it b0 i I‘J\ ] ‘\\\ﬁ|! § }J | 0
000 000 9L 9l
000 000 £ T ) o [ ﬁ‘ 5 | _ 8L N st
9z0'0 g0 {4 »L ze00 | 00 SO0 | 00O lOO | 020 p20 | (40 Zvo | 8LO @90 989 | eso 002 bl
9200 000 000 & ool (e e . 502 o
6200 000 000 z 8600 €69 2
100 000 000 " s610 6800 €v0'0 SRl vo9 "
SE00 000 000 ok S¥00 0
000 000 ] R i “ i |
000 000 ] 869
200 000 000 L w00 i | | ] L |
000 [N 9 000 00 | 000 100 | 000 90 | 000 820 | 000 0S50 | 00O  SEO | fZi
1000 000 000 s | ot | oot woo | | I [ j 2L
€00 a0 000 12 €800 8200 6800 kL | €vL Ovp
000 000 £ W I o f |
000 000 z
000 000 b = = i =T we
D% ZON+ EON + NML| ZON + EON + N)L nas nao 1eyoL Ajeem obeseny Aoom pial qfbw pral Jbw P/l B p/ar 1 ykw pial Hbw pral 6w pAal B
o) gy P/a) :N lelOL q/Bwi :N eyor 1eve4 | 11033 QDN ‘Mol dieeL {omN) -ZON teemnl -ton (ewowwy) *HN NYL ssL = ejea aoa
eu e _ 0000 | 00SEZ ey B BjU B B e B ’u
9Lk 99t _ 00002 | 00921 0z1 | oSt vEs | 026 ogez | 0008 |88-99 | 0882 | 000E
1 6 b2 08l | szz ves | oze 025¢ | 00Sk 025€ | 00SY
6Z02Z-8 ASLA sjuawalinbay Jiuiad juaniny




ansodwon

- B - z Y00 - pial - 92 120 . 1o => mduieg
PR Ao - 0e/Lo Y - 61 oo 1
ek
L7
e Awwow-ogno £ VBw-l OAY VO L 602 => DAV VODE 95} = paI-92 DAYVALOLY s> OAVVOOE £2Z - .._nuua - SS0ID UenpT - 1 [N se] fe103 'uaBosiN 00900
a0t H <, - - . sl
ont g ope  AMUON - 0ELO bW - 61 91 - 1 5 p—— &0 . R0 =) Wiy
KIaH,
N{EA
opodison OAY ‘bay - \usnyju| abemag mey - O pepuadsns [230} 'SPIIOS  0ES00
oM 1212 Apowooenn VBw- 61 W08 Lol bay mumg
inisoduoy : - sidung
O BE - P2 Amiweys - 0CA0 TBw - 6L BE'661 .
L]
OIS
LY : .
paodued  Awwom-opno 7 vhw-gl OAVVOLOSY  => OAYVADEODE POI-9z OAYVOLLSE = OAVVAOEREZ = i - SsoIg ueny - L papusdsns |ejo] ‘SPIOS  0ES00
sisotwon . R - = R = ; = eyt
04 12 - 1T IUOW - DE/LO Whw- 61 €0 > €0 ® pial- 9z 00 > 00 > eyduieg
RN
LT 7Y
- UMz - WOWIXYA 6 8 - WIWININ 99 =< 5 " 55019 JUaNI - | Hd  govo0
OHO oy emiy- wmiso ASEE ey
HAM * s
FID-HOD 5 g - S0 ns-zt €92 K] -.ah.aq
RON
snieA
onsodurod - onv “hoy - uan|ju| ebemeg mey - 2 '6ap oz ‘Aep-s ‘09 0LEQD
Pneilicre Auwow - g £ bW - 6L atEHonlEey e Musnju| S MeY - 9 ] 0LED
ensodwon _ d
NOH ¥2 - T Ao - 0E/L0 VbW - 5L 19962 2 T
MM
-jea
5 . q
ansaduiod AMUOW - 0ELO /6w - 6L OAVVA L0k => DAV VAOE 0 0F > PiA1-92 DAV YO L LSE =>  OAY YODE S €T N g - S0 UBNIYYT - | 9 'Bap gz 'Aep-5 ‘008  01€00
MOH b2~ 1T Huued
ansoduwiod . S _ R - - o
NOH vZ - 1T AUWOW - 0E/L0 Vow- 6 ar . az = pral- 92 L1 > 990 > wjduieg
¢ 3 3 3
uphpuy n 2 coniea JyenD | ZeMEA BN LENBA  SeIING | e sy WaoN swey P03
#df) wdures Jo Rotenbiug os W rgumeg s = g ‘wareg  uoseeg uoneao Boyuoy ImeweIsd
- ‘IQON w04
{1GON) 4o1821pU] BYEQ ON
zenbsep :awep e
0298-9L4-51S ‘suoydseta _ 10108.10 SHIOM seiuL jouqen ‘ewep 15413
1331140 SAIINDEXT (dIoULIg
U0/afduIo) W04 JOf SUOHEIIPISUOD
PeIEpIIEA HINTIEN um«:.zm_ §2/51/60 ‘aeg eng UWa S2/1€/90 01 SZ/L0/80 Wold :poued Buuonuow

OGNOH OI¥ 3HL OL ¥3LYMILSYM TVdIDINOW O3 Lv3dL
v-100

SZGL8 NN A3TIVA IMS SOVL
anTe Nv300 8e
QY 3SNOHAYId L

40 3OVTTIA "AITIVA IMS SOVL

62628 AN "A3TTVA XS SOVL
QATE NY300 8¢
QY 3ISNOH3YIS £

40 JOVTIA "AITIVA INS SOVL

:uoneao Anice4
A1oey

gNO Yl apnidul 09¥02 D d 'UCIBUIUSEAA ‘MN ' @AY BlUBAIASUUS 00z ‘(11 Z82) Aouaby uonaajold [eluawuoiaug N 'Japang uoisiag voddng AojeinBay ay) o) usping Juapuodsas Buiz

s,Aouaby ay) UD slusWIWOD puag ||BNO Jad s1noy g abesane o) pajewNsa S4B UOKELIOUI JO UO1DaJ|09 SIY) 1o} uaping Suidasypiodas pue Buipodas

:eBieyosiqg

:8501ppYy BeNlWIa
eaniuied

|IBANO [BwaIXg
100

seA
LOLZTTOOWN

sniels 9 sareq Jraday

13In1ea4 PelULIB 4

:1olepy

sy

Juag

SS9IPPE SiY) 0) WJOJ PSI3IdWID Y| PUBS joU 0 B0UBPUOMS3LI0I AUE U) 1ISQUINU (00D

IW 10] SPoyaLW pajsabbns Aue pue sajewnsa uspIng papiacid ay) |0 ADEINODE BL) 'UOIILLIOJUI SIU) JO) pasu
1gnd 8y “Jequinu |oRUS GINO PlIeA A[Juaiind B SAB|dSIP 11 SS3)UN UONELLICHUI JO UOND8||0D e ‘0] pucdsal 0] paiinbas jou 1 uossad e pue ‘Josuods 10 JaNpuod

10u Aew Aouabe uy (L)1) L ZZL Y40 O SuonenBal S3AJN Y43 Pue 1wiad siy) ylim S0UepIodae Ul AIOJEPUEW 218 LIOIBWIO]UI JO UNIa||o2 SIY) 0] sasuodsay (p000-0p0zZ ON 0aued gW0) bas 18 LOSE O S N v "1y uolonpay yomiaded ay) Japun g0 4g paroidde si uonewIojur Jo UoI3)0 SIY L

uoljELUsOjUl A10W 10} Yodal SIy) JWgns nok Ja)e NoA j19elUDD ABW YT 1BY) 310U asea|d ‘@auepinb saypny Joj §53( dj5H BUINGHaUS SIC14N 2yl 1981U0D 0] SIaijiwgns
1011 9M WIEJD |90 € PISSE 0] Ysim suosiad i ‘wio} siy) ur paisanbal ucleunoul o sadA} ay) U paseq gD JO WIBIO B USSSE 0) SuosJad Jo) paau e 8353J0} Jou op am yBnoyly aiiqnd ay) 0) pasosip aq Apealje Aew ji aouls 8|qeanoesd AIPARBISIUILIPE JOU 818 uoleuLojul 8] 128)0xd O} S1I0Ya 8sNeoaq
uoiew.ojul paliwqns Ajsnolaaid 12409 O] WIBID (G0 918| B SIEPOLIWOIOE JOUUED YdJ UOISSILUGNS JO SLUIN 3y} 18 PAUSSSE a4 1SNW SWIE|D gD (I8 18Y) 910U y)im nok Buipiacid st vd3 (B)E0Z 2 H4D O 0) JUENSING UOIEWIojUl paIIIWgns 8y JO AUB UO WIED [g)) & U8sSe o} puajul nok |1 1o (Jg0) uonewsopl

SSAUISNq [BIUSPYUOD ‘(SSBIPPE

9202/1€/£0 U $aNdXa $000-0r0Z ON BINO pasciddy wiog

Wa $SeUISNg-UoU 10 Jaquinu auoyd (|22 ssauisng-uou ' 6'9) uonewiojul [ruosiad HWIGNS 0) W) BUNUO S1Y) 8SN JoU g 'NOA 01 3210U JaYN} INOY M agnd Ju) o) ajqe|ieAe (slualuyderie e Buipnjour) wioy s1y) yBnoiy) patiiwgns UoNELUIOM ay] [je ayew Aew yd3

pl1o2ay jo Adoo YA



(00:50- :eU0Z ouiL) PE:GL |1-60-G202 ‘el i/ejeq

Bioasin@zenbseab IBN-3

zenbsep  |suged ‘aweN

JEVOASLA esny

Ag poubys 1587 Lodey

(00:G0- :8uoz 8WI1) 0BT} ki-60-G20Z -euty/eleq

wos (rewb@siepinghbiposd
eliped Eewagoy

VAV IdYdY Jesn

40 IOVTTA 'AFTIVA XS SOVL

Ag paseg jseq uoday

SRIBUIOBIE ON

sswyoERY

SWAWWOY
suaue oN

s103 $2340 1PT

adA | a|dweg pue 'sisAieuy Jo Aouenbauy ‘SUCISINOXT JO JBQWINN 'SIIUM MO JEY) JO) PeRIILIgNS eq ||Im spial Bujmolio) sY) J0 euou ualy) "Buipes] Jusnyy3 Jou ajdWES BY} Joj SanjeA AUB UIBJUCD JOU S0P MOJ J3jeWeled e j|
BJON UOISS|LIGNS

won
snivA
z NI bey ~ 0 ssoig wenya - | T
paiginaje] - yo Auow - ge/L0 %-€Z AV OWN 0SB = sy jusniad papuadsns 'spljog
polEINoeD -vD  AIIUOW - 0E/L0 %52 5866 < )
100N
onjep
pereInIes - O Auwow - oo € %- €2 - ozh - - 0 SS019 BNy < | |eAowaljusasad ‘Aep-5 ‘008 01018
pajoeD - v Apumsngy - (0 G e 11 00’84 £
LI | a
WO-UD ooy oy B ML XWATVA000F  =>O3DAVADE 000 = - 0 ssoi9 weny3 - | 183938 (€09} ‘WIONIOD  GSOYL
WIO-UD  jud i) - DD T ot - ot =
WO ooy gpma © o ONER XA ATV 0562 =>039AVA0E 0 921 o - 0 SS0UQ JuBNIII - | 109°3 0v0LS
(uopy WooLN0 .
DD o o, - Do e ol - 01 =
poisd WION
siy) paunbay JoN - Buojiuop [BUOIPLOD - § omon
o - 0 eraidwod JEnpisal |210] ‘3ULIOIYD 09005
- AoBA _ - Gl §5830Jd ‘uoliaju - i N
WO-HD o edd B - g2 XY LSNI 061 = i d ‘uoliosuisig - v
adheg
0N
LuLTY
— feq - aon OAY 2AY by | R jueid .
)eq - 1010 “80 vQ 2 uop bey Vo€ o bey My 0 SO~ L aunean nays 20 ynpues uy mopg  1E005
IO L A1Q - LONQ n_.om_u 1500 . 8600 = nicusey
90N
onjep
SUSOMOO  fuuow-opne B vbw-6l oAV va = 1 - e - ‘snioyd
T V32572 =  9AVVaES - piaI-9Z  OAVVOL8L =  OAVVAmE T = 4 55049 BN - | [d se] 12101 ‘sruoydsoud 59900
isoduo;
o84 2 M AiUoW - 0E/L0 bw - gL 500 => 500 == p/Al-92 200 = 100 => othsg
aoN
arinp
ARG boy

L EE - RE Aruow - oeng € bW - 6L OAVVOLZE = DAVVAORZE = PAI-9Z DAVVALYES => DAY VQOE vES => pouag - i Sso uenpiz - L [N se] (103 euowwe ‘uaBoaiN 01900



PAGE BREAK



540119 ON
510413 429U UPF

8dA) ejdwes pue Jo Aauanber 'suor 310 JequINp 'SIIUM :MOJ JBY} SO} POHILANS B (1M SPial BUIMOJI0) By} O BUOU Uay) ‘Bulpel jueniy3 Jou e|duIes By Joj Senjen AUE UIBJUDD 10U 80P M1 Jajelweed € )|
Q10N uoISSILgns
— (OGN ®f{BA
- - d § aynay J| NES Je, 20!
8115040 INOH 1Z - $Z fenuuy -wato %- €2 NI AV O Lo bel NI 24HBY UOW bery Day YuLiey 0 ssoiguenyz-i 'd 2In3Y JHEY I NEIS JBAJ0 320D DIWDL
Aoz JHOH i+ T [ENUUY - YAILQ % - €2 on = 00 = =y,
IQON #iieA
- - xajnd N2y J [EMBUIY J1els Je, 20!
asodwon oK ¥z - bZ Fbiny - HANO L %-€2 NI AV OW Lo bay NIW ¥HgY UoW bay bey juieq 0 ssoiouenid - L Ind"a 2in3v 1Hav | d ONEIS JBAJ0 1200 QEWDL
MO NOH 12 - b2 Ry - HULO % €2 00 * 00 3 oy
1O shiep
- 3 - sejawoud sajeydawig aynse ) emMausy LIS (Y}
. —— e starits.. ) - e e By STy 0 ssoipueny3- | I |zydawid 313e JHEP | u 3NeIS W2 DAVON  O9WOL
81150dW0Y NOH bZ - ¥Z AERAN - AN % - €2 008 = 008 = niueg
IoaN enieA
- - x3)nd eiuyde, MBUIY SHEIS [eyla
ansoduion oM $Z - bZ i s Wame Y %-12 NIA AV OW Uow bay T—— ‘b puisad 0 ssoigwany3- | Ind eruydeq 21Ny IH g1 (MUY SHEIS 1BYI3T DIVON  ASWOL
RGO NOH 17 - b2, TR« HALD % - €2 001 » 008 ’ el
00N SneA
8I1s0dWoD JNOH $2 - $Z [BnuUY - ¥A/LD b =pepig=ssud - v6 NW AV O Ualy bey NI MHS b UoW bay by nuuey - 0 ssoipjueniy3- i sejawoud sajeydaiid 33y JHY [BMIUDY JNEIS [1E/SSED 4T DIWIL
8US0UWIOD INOH b - $Z JETAY < HAND sy gukved - v 00 s 00 s i
1GON #njeA
T T eruwy-wano NI AV OW UOW boy [—— ‘bany ping - 0 ssog ey - | xajnd ejuydeq Aoy JHgP [BMAUIY JNBIS [124/SSEd MOJ MO QEWIL
91150d10) MNOH $Z - T fenuuy - YA/LQ 00 = 00 = hireg
JOON enyBA
0dWoD INOH b7 - 2 1By B0S - 66/60 NI AV OW oW 140 NI ¥HB UOW 10 hey pumd = 0 SsoI9uany3- i 215901 - KYo1xo) Juaniye ajoum 91422
wikiee's
1QON #nizA
ensodwon oK bz - b7 Wi 88S - 66/60 \=jep0=ssed - VG NW AY OW Uow 190 NI 8Hab uop 1do ‘b uling = 0 sso:guaNyII - L L# 159191 - ANO1XO) JUBNIYA BIOUM  SLbET
mdweg
LI CloneA £5m 7 aniep 2 JoniniD Vonien FIBHIEND Q(UN Z eNIEA Z5aYeHD 1enTA (LB0) awen )
344 mdweg wA|2Uy j0 Aauenbesy A3 0 s tofenuURILOY JO Alljeng Binpro 1o/ queny ION weivd p uossog uoymIa Bulsopucy imjeluRIog
- JIQON ulog
(1aoN) Jo1821pU BIEQ ON
zanbsep ;awep 1seq
0288-9/4-5.5 nw:o__am_m._._ 10j98.1J SHI0M A1qnd aprL |augesy JBWEN IS

133110 8AIINDAXT [edidulld

0€ YDV ANV | Y3EWAAON NIIMLIE A3LSTL 36 TTYHS IOHUVHOSIA FHL ‘TA0BY DAV 2 NIW NOILVHLNIINOD NI .1 SV V4 LHOdIY HO 0, SY SSYd LH0d3M (1 = V4 0 = SSvd)

U030 W10 J0] SUOHEIIPISUOD

peiepjieA YWQISN ”w_.:m-w_ SziSHoL 18R 6Ng ¥WA SZ/0E/B0 01 pT/L0/04 ol :pouad B

ojuoWw
smejs g sajeq )soday
ALIDIXOL 3LNOV HH-8Y ATHYIA HepnQ jewsaxy

ALY :aBieyas)q LXL ‘01Mea periuliad
SZS/8 WN ASTIVA IMS SOVL G258 WN 'AITIVA IMS SOVL
aAT8 NV300 8E "GAT8 NV300 8E

QY 3SNOH3HIL £ :uoneso Anpoey QY ISNOHINIL £ SSaIppy esNied SOA -oley

40 JOVTTIA 'AITIVA INS SOVL 40 JOVTTIA "ASTIVA INS SOVL ‘eapUag +0LZZOOWN #Mmuieg

W d

$S2IPPe SIY] O] Wioj P313|duIod ay) Puss 10U 0Q ‘@0UapUOdsaII0d AUE U] JBGUINU [0U0D

QWO 3Y1 3pNPUI 09Y0Z 'D'Q 'UoIBUILSEAR ' MN " BAY BUBAIASUUR 00Z| (1 |1 Z82) Aouaby uonosiald [elusiuuoNAug ‘S ‘J01auQ uoisialg Beddng Aloleinfiay au 0} uaping juspuodsal Buiziwiunw Jof spoyjaw pa1sabbng Aue pue sajewnsa uaping papioid ay) Jo AJBINDO. BUY) ‘UCHEBWIOJUI SIY) JO} paau
s, AouaBy ay) Uo sjuUBWWIcD puaS lejino sad sinoy g aBelaae o) pajewlsa 8l LONeULIojul Jo U300 SIY) Joj uaping Butdaaypiosas pue Buipnodas ognd ay) Jaqusnu (0)uod GINO PlIEA AlUSLND € sAejdsip 1| $$3jun uolewIoul Jo UoNI3|oo € ‘o] puodsal o) paunbas jou si uassad e pue 'Josuods Jo janpuos
10U Aew AouaBe uy (L)1 LY ZZL M40 O suonenbas SIAJN Yd3 pue Jwiad siy] Yiim S3UEPJODOE Ul AIDJEPUEW SJE UCHELIIOMUI (0 LIDNI3)|0D SIY} D] S8sU0dsay (b000-0b0Z ‘ON [01UsD WO) bas 18 L0SE D'S N pb 1Y uononpay yomaded ay) Japun NG AQ panoidde S| UDIEWIOJU! JO UONIB)I0D SIYL

ualEwWLoul aJow Joj odal Siy) Jiugns noA Jalje nok joejuod ABW yd3 Jey) ajou aseald aauepinb Jaypny Joj F35¢] dj51T B0IDodags SITJN auU) 1981000 0 SINIWaNS

J02)1p 3M WiIEIO @7 B PASSE 0] Usim suosiad Ji ‘wio) s1yY) w pajsanbal ppfieuuoj jo sadi) ay) uo poseq 190 10 wIgE £ Basse o) suosiad 10) pRou e 825950} 10U op am yBnoyiny ognd sy o) pasopsp e Apeaye e i aous ajg 24t (EATISIURET 100 SJe UONEW.Iojul 8y} 193104d 0) S1IOYS 3snedaq
UoGIULO| paNjwgns Ssnomaid 19400 0} WIEI |gD S1E| B S12POWWI0IIR JOIURD WS UDISSIUIGNS j0 311 By 18 popasse B 1STHL SUAMO TED [I7 1) 0L 4 nok Buipaond 9 vd3 (e)00Z T W40 OF 01 WENSING Loy _!:_E__:n o AU U0 WIEER |G B WSSSE O] pualul nok §i 1o ‘(jgD) uanewsojul
$S8UISNg [BIJUSPIU0D ‘(SSSJPPE IEWS $S3UISNG-UOU 10 Jaquinu auoid oo | ~Bo) 1y d UGNS O WD) SINUO SILIEESN 100 0F MOA 01 8310 SN IN0gImM Sind iy o1 { e g o s wineuy paniwgns uonewsoul ay) |12 8Yew Aew ydq3

920g/1 €20 Uo sandxa p000-0v0Z ON BWO Parciddy wioy P1023Yy jJo >QOU AWAa



(0050 BULZ dunl) BEGL LL-BU-GEOT
Bupr ssn@ronbseal

zonbsuy, | jpugen

AGYDOASLA

(00:50- ouoZ Bld)) GZILL LE-BOFGE0Z
woo BB sepingtipod

Bliped  ewseqoy

MV TN

awi|/aieq

1'BN-3

awen

19y

Ag paubis jseT poday
aun/aeq

1ew-3

sweN

198N

O FOVTTA 'AITTVA IMS SOVL
Ag paaes jseq 1joday
SIUAUIIPIR ON
IETTEL

SjUBHNILOY




PAGE BREAK



MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM JAMES C. KENNEY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

August 28, 2025

Village Of Taos Ski Valley - NM3533329
PO Box 100
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Submitted electronically to: msalazar@vtsv.org
RE: Results from PFAS, Lithium, and Manganese tests — SAL
Dear Village Of Taos Ski Valley,

Thank you for participating in the Emerging Contaminants Program (ECP) in the Water Protection Division
of the New Mexico Environment Department. ECP, in conjunction with Daniel B. Stephens & Associates,
Inc. (DBS&A) sampled and tested the entry point(s) to the distribution system (EPTDS) of NM3533328.

The purpose of ECP sampling is to determine the presence of per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS),
as well as lithium and manganese, in drinking water. Results are intended to inform participating water
system and its users of the quality of water of their system.

ECP has received the laboratory results for the sample(s) collected from your system on 06/19/2025.
These results have been reviewed by DBS&A and NMED and compiled in a summary table. Also included
are the analytical lab results for all the EPTDS that were sampled. PFAS compounds sampled were non-
detect or are below regulatory threshold levels. Although EPA has not regulated lithium and manganese in
drinking water, it has established a health-based screening levels for lithium and a non-enforceable
secondary maximum contaminant level for manganese; these are included in the results. ECP will reach
out to your system to discuss these results and schedule additional follow-up if needed.

In April 2024, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published legally enforceable limits for six
different PFAS chemicals in public drinking water systems. Although enforcement of the rule does not
begin until April 26, 2027, public water systems (PWSs) are required to complete initial monitoring by that
date. ECP is supporting the data collection process, and PWS must include those analytical results in their
2027 Consumer Confidence Reports.

Although more sampling is needed to complete the initial monitoring requirement, ECP is sharing with
you the results of this first sampling event. The table below provides two sets of data: maximum
contaminant levels established by EPA for PFAS as well as health-based screening levels for the two
metals tested, and results for all analytes for each entry point to the distribution system (EPTDS).

Sincerely,

Claudia Trueblood, Ph.D., Manager
Emerging Contaminants Program
Water Protection Division

SCIENCE | INNOVATION | COLLABORATION | COMPLIANCE

1150 Saint Francis Drive, PO Box 5469, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469 | (505) 827-2855 | www .env.nm.gov



<% eurofins (]

Environment Testing

E ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Claudia Trueblood
Emerging Contaminants Program
121 Tijeras Ave NE

Suite 1000

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
Generated 6/25/2025 12:38:21 AM

JOB DESCRIPTION

NMED ECP Sampling
NM3533329 - Village of Taos Ski Valley

JOB NUMBER
885-27238-1

Eurofins Albuquerque
4901 Hawkins NE
Albuguerque NM 87109

Page 1 of 16

See page two for job noles and contact information.



Client: Emerging Contaminants Program Laboratory Job 1D: 885-27238-1
Project/Site: NMED ECP Sampling SDG: NM3533329 - Village of Taos Ski Valley E

Table of Contents

CoVer Page . . . .. e
Table of Contents . . . ... ... . iccosaasmemmmamnseseenssssnnn oo
Definitions/Glossary
Case Narrative . . . . . ... ... . . cosmeenns s x s 6o oo s n s ne s 80
Client Sample Results
QC Sample Results . ... ... .. e
QC Association Summary 10

...................................

Lab ChroniCle . . . . . .o oot e i e s s o s o s e o o % 0 % 8 o 8 8 % 1 11
Certification SUMMANY . . . ... .o 12
Chain of CUSIOAY . . ... oo i it e 13
Receipt Checklists . . . ... .o 15

Eurofins Albuguergue
Page 3 of 16 6/25/2025



Case Narrative

Client; Emerging Contaminants Program Job |ID: 885-27238-1
Project: NMED ECP Sampling
Job ID: 885-27238-1 Eurofins Albuquerque
Job Narrative
885-27238-1 H

Analytical test results meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the Accreditation/Certification Summary
Page unless otherwise noted under the individual analysis. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to explain any
exceptions, if applicable.

Matrix QC may not be reported if insufficient sample is provided or site-specific QC samples were not submitted. In these
situations, to demonstrate precision and accuracy at a batch level, a LCS/LCSD may be performed, unless otherwise
specified in the method.

Surrogate and/or isotope dilution analyte recoveries (if applicable) which are outside of the QC window are confirmed
unless attributed to a dilution or otherwise noted in the narrative.

Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with the associated agency requirements/permits.

Receipt
The samples were received on 6/20/2025 8:30 AM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and,
where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 3.4°C.

PFAS
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Metals
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Eurofins Albuguerque

Page 5 of 16 6/25/2025



Client: Emerging Contaminants Program
Project/Site: NMIED ECP Sampling

Lab Chronicle

Job ID: 885-27238-1

SDG: NM3533329 - Village of Taos Ski Valley

Client Sample ID: NM3533329-33329002-SA1

Date Collected: 06/19/25 13:31
Date Received: 06/20/25 08:30

Lab Sample ID: 885-27238-1

Matrix: Drinking Water

Batch Batch
Prep Type Type Method Run
Total/NA Prep 537.1 DW
Total/NA Analysis EPA 537.1 V2
Total/NA Analysis 200.7

Laboratory References:

Dilution Batch Prepared
Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
168278 GOMN EAPOM 06/23/25 02:39
1 159410 YSFM EA POM 06/24/25 04:25
1 159468 MFTS EAPOM 0B/23/25 17:44

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100

Page 11 of 16

Eurofins Albuquerque

6/25/2025



Building Department Council Report September 19, 2025 Jalmar Bowden

Council report from August 12, 2025 to September 16, 2025

Inspections performed:
Residential: 7

Complaint response: 0
Enforcement actions: 0
Multi-family commercial: 1

Permits issued since last council report:

0_new residential building.

1_residential repair/remodel

0_ residential demolition

0_ new commercial buildings permitted.

0_ commercial remodel permitted

0_ demolition commercial permitted.

1_Projects in application or submission review

_ Commercial project currently pending submission.

1_Residential projects currently pending submission

1. NCRTD I could not attend the September meeting of the Northern Regional Transit District.



FINANCE
REPORT



Finance Report for September 19, 2025 Meeting:

Revenues August 2025:

GRT: This month last year: $47,044 This month this Year: $46,262
Last Year YTD: $117,609 This Year YTD: $95,199

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $28,048 This Month this year: $28,624
YTD Last year: $46,396 YTD This year YTD: $44,554
REVENUES:

July-August 25 vs same period LY decreased 16%:

We received $12,939 in hold harmiess GRT revenue in August which has been transferred to the USDA fund for
monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.
Fiscal YTD GRT is down 19% from last year.

Fiscal YTD Combined Water and Sewer revenues collected are down 4% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are down 4% from last year.
e Fiscal YTD Building/Zoning permits (includes planning fees) are down significantly from last year. This is due to
ST B Hotel permit & planning fee paid FY25.
e The Village received $4,603 in property tax collections in August 2025.
FYTD Property Tax Collections are down 36% from last year.
e The TIDD received $121,776 in GRT in August 2025.
EXPENSES:

July-August 25 vs same period LY are increased 16% mostly due to due to:

Payroll costs: wages including OT up 7%. Employee Benefits are up 17%. (20% Health Insurance increase FY26.)
Increased M&R Vehicles — Fire Dept/EMS and Police.

Contract — Professional Services — additional is DEC payments (to be reimbursed WTB grant) & KC
Undergrounding contractor payment.

e Added Software: Civic Plus for Website & Quikwater upgrade necessary for new meter reader.
e Rent of Road Equipment JD loader 3 extra months, 2 in arrears LFY and timing one extra August.
e Rent of Land/Building #9 FH 101,102, #103 closing costs & impact fee pmt.
e Capital purchases/Infrastructure —contract payments for Phoenix SB water line replacement, Booster Station
payments. Reimbursements from NMED from grants.
e Capital purchases/Other - Reversionary clause removal #7 FH Rd agreement cost, & Meter Reader replacement
e Increased Insurance premiums (LE Insurance cost shows in “Other Operating Costs) for FY26 (total paid
$399,000) paid in July, LY paid in August.
August/September
GRANTS
We are currently tracking 17 active Grants.
4 with DOT
5 with NMED

2 DFA Capital Outlay Grants

2 Fire Grants

1 EMS Grant

1 NFL grant

1 WTB Grant

1 Parks Trails Grant

Allt grant reimbursement requests for expenses paid to date have been filed. Most have been received.



GRT rate Tracking for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to 5%. The
portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The reduction comes entirely
out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it is reduced to 3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold Harmless) plus the
state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the Village was previously receiving before

this period’s reduction in overall rate.
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only affects the
county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this time, and so the total % to
VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.9375% for the period of July - Dec 2023.
This increase of 0.125% is due to a combination of:

State legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.875%, results in a decrease of 0.125%. The
portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225%. The reduction comes entirely out of the
portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period, it will be reduced to 3.650%. The total % to VTSV
is unaffected by this rate decrease.

The county rate increased adding 0.25% to the total. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax increase voted for
in November. 2022 The Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grt portion currently, and so the total %
to VTSV is unaffected by this rate increase.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225% .
These are unchanged from the previous period.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 8.9375% for the period of January — June 2024.
GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.9375% to 9.4375% for the period of July - Dec 2024.

This increase of 0.5% is due to the county rate increase for addition of the County Hospital Increment 0.5%. The Village
Municipality does not receive any of the county grtx portion currently, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this
rate increase. The entire 0.5% grtx rate increase for this period will be entirely allotted to the county.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225%.

These are unchanged from the previous period.

The state portion going entirely to the state is 3.650%.
The county portion going entirely to the county is 2.125%, up from 1.625% the previous period.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 9.4375% for the period of January — June 2025.

GRT rates for VISV will remain at 9.4375% for the period of July 2025 - June 2026.
See next page attached letter for information on changes to Rate updates schedule.



Carroll Griesedieck

From: Monteith, David, TAX <David.Monteith@tax.nm.gov>
Sent: ; Thursday, April 24, 2025 10:23 AM

To: . Carroll Griesedieck

Subject: Legislative Update HB218 2025 Tax Changes

Hi Local Government Representative,

The 2025 legislative session has ended, and House Bill 218 was signed by the Governor on April 9, 2025. The
bill contains several updates to the New Mexico tax code. July 1, 2025, rate updates will take place once per
year on July 1. The deadline to make changes to the local rates is March 315 and all required documents
must be received by the Department. Changes to rates outside of the normal process will have two
exceptions. If the governor declares a state of emergency for your location, or if there is an unforeseen
occurrence that would cause a municipality's reserves to drop below the amount required by the local
government division of the Department of Finance and Administration. The exemption will be limited to
January 1%, with a deadline to submit all required documents to the Taxation and Revenue Department.

The next rate updates will be scheduled for 7/1/2026 with a deadline of 3/31/2026 to have all required
documentation submitted to the Department.

If you have further questions, please contact David Monteith Local Government Liaison (505)-670-8391 or by
email at tax.localgov@tax.nm.gov

David Monteith

TAXATION
REVENUE

NEW MEXTICO



Statement of Revenue Expenses
July - August 25 vs July - August 24

FY through 8/31/2025 8/31/2024
Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
41100 Franchise Tax S 17,580.96 | S 16,428.44 | S 1,152.52 7.02%
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal S 59,065.79 | § 68,499.07 | (9,433.28) -13.77%
41258 GRT - Municipal Tax HH S 20,528.94 | S 28,034.40 | S (7,505.46) -26.77%
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax S 8,512.48 | S 11,840.97 | $ (3,328.49) -28.11%
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross S 1257 | S 1433 | $ {1.76) -12.28%
41500 Property Tax - Current S 6,718.00 | S 10,444.63 | S (3,726.63) -35.68%
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equival S 34,688.32 | S 40,689.40 | S (6,001.08) -14.75%
43300 Building Permit S 1,875.12 | $ 102,362.00 | S (100,486.88) -98.17%
43400 Business Licenses/Registration S 935.00 | 5,180.00 | $ (4,245.00) -81.95%
43500 Liquor Licenses S 750.00 | § - S 750.00
43800 Zoning Permits S 579.08 | § 66,885.29 | $ (66,306.21) -99.13%
43900 Other Licenses and Permits S 307.50 | § - S 307.50 #DIV/0!
44190 Rental Fees S 1,900.00 | § -
44270 Impact Fees S 11,843.70 | S 18,764.50 | S (6,920.80) -36.88%
44990 Other Charges for Services S 5,750.15 | $ 23,592.62 | $ (17,842.47) -75.63%
45050 Parking Fines S 75.00 | S 225.00 (S (150.00) -66.67%
46030 Interest Income S 47,605.48 | S 57,782.57 | § (10,177.09) -17.61%
46040 Investment Income S 1,570.29 | $§ 1,976.23 | $ (405.94) -20.54%
46900 Miscellaneous - Other S 53,332.60 | § 60,484.81 | $ (7,152.21) -11.82%
47090 State - EMS Grant (DOH) S - S - S - #DIV/0!
47120 State Law Enforcement Approp S - S - S - #DIV/0!
47140 Small Cities Assistance (TRD) S - S - S - #DIV/0!
47100 State - Fire Marshall Allotmen S 319,371.00 | S 251,933.00 | $ 67,438.00 26.77%
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protec S - S 101,000.00 | S {(101,000.00) -100.00%
47200 State Water Trust Board Grants S 17,411.32 | $ - S 17,411.32 #DIV/O!
41300 Lodgers' Tax S 44,554.40 | S 46,396.15 | S (1,841.75) -3.97%
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes S 834.00 | $ 887.97 | S (53.97) -6.08%
42601 Motor Vehicle Fees S 4,489.89 | $§ 3,937.24 | $ 552.65 14.04%
47499 Other State Grants S 7,397.84 | S 7,539.20 | $ (141.36) -1.88%
47300 Legislative Appropriation S 55,559.17 | S 20,150.00 | S 35,409.17 175.73%
47398 Other State Distributions S = S - S - #DIV/0!
47399 Other State Distributions (res S 41,981.74 | S 15,981.36 | $§ 26,000.38 162.69%
42700 Cannabis Excise Tax S 44911 | S - S 449.11 #DIV/0!
46050 Joint Powers Agreement Income S 22,017.82 | § - S 22,017.82 #DIV/0!
46010 Contributions/Donations S 1,083.00 | $ 555.00 | $ 528.00 95.14%
44220 Water Use Fees S 49,417.45 | S 34,401.63 | S 15,015.82 43.65%
44230 Utility Service Fees S 115,307.37 | $ 137,606.49 | $ (22,299.12) -16.20%
44240 Utility Connectin Fees S - S - S - #DIV/0!
Total Income S 953,505.09 | $ 1,133,592.30 | $ (180,087.21) -15.89%

Page 1




Statement of Revenue Expenses
July - August 25 vs July - August 24

Account Title Balance Balance ]Change % Change
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials S 6,565.35 | S 6,565.35 S - 0.00%
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions S 259,440.19 | § 259,178.14 S 262.05 0.10%
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions S 40,912.92 | $ - S 40,912.92 #DIV/0!
51050 Salaries - Tempory Paositions S - S -

51060 Salaries - Overtime S 3,593.94 | $ 24,906.13 $ (21,312.19) -85.57%
52010 FICA - Regular S 19,008.79 | $ 16,877.99 S 2,130.80 12.62%
52011 FICA - Medicare S 4,445.63 | § 3,947.28 $ 498.35 12.63%
52020 Retirement S 28,555.86 | S 26,484.01 S 2,071.85 7.82%
52030 Health and Medical Premiums S 65,571.57 | § 51,879.12 $ 13,692.45 26.39%
52040 Life Insurance Premiums S 370.65 | S 348.84 S 21.81 6.25%
52050 Dental Insurance Premiums S 3,214.47 | $ 3,397.95 $ (183.48) -5.40%
52060 Vision Insurance Medical Premi S 533.01 (S 579.78 S (46.77) -8.07%
52080 Other Insurance Premiums S 300.93 | S 35092 $ (49.99) -14.25%
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium S 13760 | S 9890 S 38.70 39.13%
52120 Workers' Compensation (Self In S 8,905.00 | $ 9,121.00 S (216.00) -2.37%
52999 Other Employee Benefits S 100.00 | § 489.04 S (389.04) -79.55%
53010 Travel - Elected Officials S - S - ) - #DIV/0!
53030 Travel - Employees S 1,53043 | S 1,258.13 | S 272.30 21.64%
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Buildi S 591.59 | S - S 591.59 #DIV/0!
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicl S 4,835.06 | § 2,819.52 | S 2,015.54 71.49%
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furnitu S 2,126.97 | $ 11,846.96 | $ (9,719.99) -82.05%
55010 Contract - Audit S - S - ) . #DIV/0O!
55020 Contract - Attorney Fees S 3,307.30 | $ 2,390.67 | $ 916.63 38.34%
55030 Contract - Professional Servic S 312,124.19 | S 182,072.41 | S 130,051.78 71.43%
55999 Contract - Other Services S - S - S - #DIV/0!
56010 Software S 30,440.20 | S 21,774.01 | S 8,666.19 39.80%
56020 Supplies - General Office S 3,731.95 | $ 9,240.69 | $ (5,508.74) -59.61%
56030 Supplies - Field Supplies S 11,475.80 | $ 21,024.68 | $ (9,548.88) -45.42%
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/ S 4,381.28 | $ 3,825.16 | § 556.12 14.54%
56050 Supplies - lanitorial/Maintena S 147.29 | § - S 147.29 #DIV/0!
56070 Supplies - Medical S 2,477.40 | $ - S 2,477.40 #DIV/0!
56090 Supplies - Safety S 612.80 | S 1,589.87 | S (977.07) -61.46%
56110 Supplies - Uniform/Linen S 980.10 | S 500.95 | S 479.15 95.65%
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel S 8,093.70 | S 6,784.63 | $ 1,309.07 19.29%
56999 Supplies - Other S 17,813.77 | § 22,91294 | S (5,099.17) -22.25%
57040 Election Costs S - S - S - #DIV/0!
57050 Employee Training S 6,21258 | $ 10,239.95 | § (4,027.37) -39.33%
57060 Grants to Sub-recipients S 57,166.68 | § 62,666.68 | $ {5,500.00) -8.78%
57070 Insurance - General Liability/ S 368,142.88 | S 241,381.94 | S 126,760.94 52.51%
57080 Postage S 790.61 | S 1,176.30 | S (385.69) -32.79%
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertisin S 469.02 | $ 1,039.50 | $§ (570.48) -54.88%
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery S 69,100.00 | S 47,100.00 | § 22,000.00 46.71%
57140 Rent of Land/Building S 22,267.96 | S 6,421.80 | § 15,846.16 246.76%
57150 Subscriptions & Dues S 4,43559 | S 3,287.91 | $ 1,147.68 34.91%
57160 Telecommunications S 439231 |5$ 4,765.70 | S (373.39) -7.83%
57170 Utilities - Electricity S 11,476.21 | $ 11,967.27 | S (491.06) -4.10%
57171 Utilities - Natural Gas S 819.27 | S 1,508.33 | $ {689.06) -45.68%

Page 2




Statement of Revenue Expenses
July - August 25 vs July - August 24

57172 Utilities - Propane/Butane S - S - S - #DIV/0!
57173 Utilities - Water S - $ 872.09 | S (872.09) -100.00%
57999 Other Operating Costs S 25,246.91 | S 14,612.25 | § 10,634.66 72.78%
58010 Buildings & Structures S - S - S - #DIV/0!
58020 Equipment & Machinery $ - IS 6,240.00 | $ (6,240.00) -100.00%
58040 Infrastructure S 163,688.42 | S 307,353.74 | § (143,665.32) -46.74%
58080 Vehicles S - S 52,410.00 | S (52,410.00) -100.00%
58090 Roadways/Bridges S = S - S - #DIV/0!
58999 Other Capital Purchases S 141,030.86 | § 12,166.75 | 128,864.11 1059.15%
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payme S 25,965.67 | S 25,475.59 | § 490.08 1.92%
59020 Debt Service - Interest Paymen S 26,983.67 | $ 27,473.71 | S (490.04) -1.78%
Total Expense S 1,774,51438 | $ 1,530,424.58 | $ 244,089.80 15.95%
61100 Transfers In 3 (246,622.61) $ (184,066.21) $ (62,556.40) 33.99%
61200 Transfers Out S 246,622.61 S 184,066.21 S 62,556.40 33.99%
$ -
[net income | 1E (821,009.29)| $ (396,832.28)| $ (424,177.01)| 106.89%|

Page 3



August 2025
Fund # Fund name mo net rev

110|Gen ops (470,867.09)
111(LE (12,371.51)
112|Gen Res 1,142.12
113|KC UG (9,125.40)
114|NMFATML DS 11,827.81
206(EMS (41,388.90)
209(FP 215,710.16
210|NMFA FP DS 56,245.24
211|LEP (3,470.24)
212|LE Rctmt 0.00
214|LT (12,612.28)
216|Streets (175,377.72)
217|Parks (937.03)
218|NFL Grant 5,428.52
280|Cannibus 435.63
290|Fire Don 939.90
291|EMD Don (229.50)
292|Parks DIF 0.00
293|Water DIF 2,272.70
294|WW DIF 4,198.65
296|Safety DIF 2,198.02
297|Roads DIF 3,174.33
403(USDA (890.32)
501 |Water Ent (60,856.44)
502|SW Ent (5,639.98)
503|WW Ent (115,750.20)
516(Fire Ent 3,649.77
528([Rental Ent 7,973.46
534|0&M Res 0.00
535|Water Cap (228,259.77)
536|WW Cap 0.00
537|CWSRF 1,570.78

TOTAL NET REV (821,009.29)




JUa.IN2 - $00Z AYYININNS 171-149 J0 AdoD

PoAIa28l1 ySes Se papi0dal aJe Jadys SIY) ul spund,

ETAVATA Y

-1o14d syjuow Z pajesouab fauow s}a9))a4 SUOIII[|0D 1 YD YIUOW JudLIND

81'661'G6%

81°661'G6$ 81°661'G6% 81'661'G6% 81'661'G6% 81'661'G6$ 81'661°G6% 81'661'G6% 81'661'56% 81'661'G6$ 81'661'66% 2.'9e6'8¥$ atAa

9b'29T 9¥% T.9¢6'8YS 920ZAd
0S'166'722' VS |24°266'CEL'LS |ZL'Ov6'SEY LS [€9°G68'902'LS  |CE'960'9L6$ $0'982°269% |9L°L1€'S9G8 |¥9292'22yS |LZ0L9'€SES [86'S6L'L¥2S |2G'809LLLS |L2'¥9S'0L% aLa
€G'8€9'0V$ G9'900'86¢% 6¥'050'622% 0€'66/.0£2S 62'0le'c8es 8ZV.LV'/ZLS |ZL6YS LELS  |LECSL LS 62'vI¥'90LS [9¥'18G'6C2LS |STYYO'LYS 12%95°0.% G20TAd
€6'CLY' /1128 [26°08L°220°C8 |LL'EPL'669LS |PSYLL'OEY LS  |06'VLEVE0'LS 95'€/6'28/8 [12€21'S0L$ [88°09¥'826% |G9'GLB'9SES [60°vZP'9LZs [GT698°LLLS  [¥9'6.5LL$ ala
L0°c6C06% 12',€0'82€$ £1°696'89¢% ¥9'664'GEES PELOY'LLES G8'66/'2/% |€8'CLL'9LLS |€TGP9'LLLE [9GTL6EOVLE |8 HSS'86S 19°682°0¢% ¥9'646°L.$ ¥20ZAd
8G'€BE'E68'LS  [6L'6LY'LE8TLS |LL'GPO'06Y LS (297098222l |05'919'626% 99'€0€'c€9% [L0'889'06%$ |2EvLL'GOES |2PL06'8ECS [02°8Z1'8GLE [01'+T.'68% 0.'8¥9'v5% ata
6€'706'65% 20ve8'9ves GG'¥8/°192$ 2L yvZ'c6es ¥8°C1€'96C% G9'GLO'ZrLS [69°€LG'GCLE |06CLZ'9ZLS |22'€CL'08% 0l'¥5¥'89% 0v'S20'GES 02'8¥9'p5$ €20ZAd
£6'v06'9L6'L$ |€¥298'068°1$ [L0'1G8'69¥ LS [LO'BLY LBLLS |6V ¥OL'LLES 6€°06'829% |LE€821'2258 [9.°€66'968$ b2 Lv1'60€S [L0'629'¥6LS 611166018 [61°L1.'89% aLa
05°2£0'09% Z¥'9L0'28€$ 00°ZE¥'88C$ 25 ¥52'v928 0l'vzz'88c$ 80'CL8'LOLS |GG vEL'OELS 25258 8% L1V VLIS |82°L92°¥8% 09'v61'LPS 6L°212'89% 220ZAd
86'268'6/9'1% [12°646'C29'LS [LE¥06'PEE LS |€1'¥EO'0TL'IS  [86°€GC'¥EBS 02'82£'2€9% [2F'GEL'0LGS [9€°0.8'09€$ [86'626'0L2% ([22'088'88L$ [8L€6EZVLIS |06'6G1'89% ara
12°€18'55% ¥£'6/0'68C% AN LRAS Gl 0PY'9ETH 8C'G26'1GCS 8C°€61°22LS |90'S9Z'6VLE |8 0¥6'68% 92'6v0'28% $6°987'9¥$ CERSTA IR 06°651'89% 120ZA4
L LL8'ZS9' LS [16°0£9'GLO'LE |9G°9€2LGE LS |EV'GL9'920'kS |92 YL 9E8S 82807 L1G$ |06°ELY LBES |16°99E'GPCS |8E'LGB'9SLS [BE'/G6'9GLS [LLLBL'ELS L2°L8LELS aLa
05°086'9¢% SE'¥65'¥9CS €1195'v.2$ L171€6'6£2% 86'GEE'6LES 8C'¥E6'GZLS [66'90L'9VLE |€G'60¥'88% 19°622'¢8% 227181°€L8 020ZAA
9¥'290'90Z'28 |/L£'¥22'611'28 |SP'625'66L LS |L19'88) LY LS LWLLG'SYT LS 8v'1L12'ZZ6% [16°€68'€99% |60'62V'PLPS |90°G82°2€€$ |99°0€2'9618 |9L°065'601% |¥6'ESY PSS aLa
60'8€8'98% Z6'769'61€3 8.°0¥€£'252$ 92'129'10E% £6°60€'€ZES 16°21€'852$ |28°v9r'68LS  |E0VPI'LYLS |OF'PSS'O9ELS  |0S°0¥9 983 ZZ'901'6G6% ¥6°€8Y'¥GS 610ZAL
99'6LL'8G5 LS |2 ¥6L'225'LS |PSPLE'6LCLS |0£'2GETB0'LS  [2EZ6E'6.8% Ly'61¥'829% |067L02'02P$ |LE'LSL'Z0ES |PS LGS |26°96L°LELS  [¥27995°8.% L1°¥98'62% aLa
ZP'GC6'GES 0L'6Lv'EPCS ¥2'220'281$ 86656'¢cle$ §8'2/6'052% 29212°202% |65°059°'8LL$ |/.669'68% 29'vSE'SLS 89'0£9'8G6% 20°202'8¥% 21¥98'62% 810¢C A4
8E'PL9°18G'LS |2¥'669'P0S LS [6£'800'962°LS |18°95S'0EL' LS  [¥8'9C 9768 99'c18'8€/8 |¥E'LL1'06GE [¥2'6SS'LyPS |Z0'POS'SOPS [SS90Z'e9Cd [2vece’GZLS  [v6606'6LLS  |ALA
96'%22'9L% £€6°068'80¢$ 89'LGY'G9L% 16'62L'702$ 8L'cl9'/81% Ze'9e9'zvl$ |01'8L9'8vLs  |22°966'LvS Ly'L6e'zrLs  [€1°€28'28% 8V €2P'GSS ¥6'606'6+L% 2102 Ad
6€°€8E'06E LS  |9Y'9L0'ZSE LS |E6°LBEOGL'LE |€6'EGG 6963 £6'128'208% €6'0LL'669% |¥6'G60'S.¥S |S6'60L'6.€$ ([LEZLL'I8LS |b2'€28'GSL$ |98'0EL'8SGS Z8'168'LE$ ata
£6'99¢€'8€$ €6'¥29'10¢$ 00'8€8°081$ 00'289'991$ 00°19L°c0L$ 66'719'v22$ |66'G86'G6$ ¥9'26€'261% |20'6€8'G2$ 8e'evL 6% ¥0'6€£2'02$ 28'168'2€$ 910¢ Ad
YOvr6'69€'LS 89'860'662'LS |¥8'LEGZ90'LS |¥8'/8G'8S8S LL'v9Y'359% 16'89G'62P$ |PLLEPLPES |GE°L2S5'8€ZS |L¥'8PG'E8LS [8GPBS'SLLS |8l ¥OP'0LS LE'101'06% ata
96'G¥8'0L% #8'995°LECS 00'+v6'802$ L0°ecL'002$ 08'968'8¢2¢$ €8°/€1'88% [6L°€06'COLS |¥6'8.6'VGS £8'€96'29% 0¥’ 081°6¥$ 18°20€'02% 2£°101°06% G102 A4

aunp Aep Judy yalep Aenuqay Aenuep 19qWada(g 13CWIDAON 1840190 1aquwaydag snbny AiInp

S1dI303d SSOHO

%S21€°6 = LVH INJHHND

xe] s1digday ssol9)
AYVININNS NOILDITTOD XV1 S, H39A0T 8 S1dI1303d SSOUO
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 FOVTIIA




WaLNI - ¥00Z AMVININNS L1-149 o AdoD

Gc0ze/eLi6

‘yjuow snoiaaid ay} ul pajyesaualb Asuow §)99j§94 SUOIFD9||0 1T YIuow JudLIND

(GACERZ 4 Oy ¥5S'vv$ 0 ¥SS'v$ 0V’ $SS'¥v$ AR 2% ov'vSS'vvS  |OF PSS vPS Ov ' ¥55'vp3 Ob'¥SS'PP$ W ALTNARY 0V’ ¥SG vPS ¥1'0€6'GL$ alA
92'¥29'8¢% 1°0€6'GLS 920ZAd
L9'€ZY'829% 12°02€'519% 9€'261'28S$ AL ZAVAZ 06't7.8'8€€$ vrzel'szes |slev9'eels [8L¥60°ELLS |91°092'E6$ 88'/8¥'1.$ G1°96€'9v$ 8G'81E'8LS atAa
06C0L'ELS GE'gZLceS YO L¥6° LLLS cr0.e'1ELS 9¥'269'€L1LS 62 7£G'GB$ |LE'€GG9LS 29v€8'61L% 8c¢LL'LES €.°160'6Z% VASWA VR YA 85°8vE'8LS GCOCAA
8v'9/2'1.9% €2'¥.8'299% 8€°./8'0G9% 6¥'8€0 V0SS 80°/88°19€% £6'6..'862% [2271G8°2€1$ |82 925'8LLS |SL'G¥6'/6% 05'62t'0.$ €6°16L'vPS 62'069'G1$ ailAa
G2eov'es GB8'966'LLS 68°8E8'9V LS Ly LSL2rLS G1°201'€2L$ 91'82¥'L0LS [6¥'GZ8'8LS €1°18502% 69'GLG'LZ$ 16°/€9'GZ% ¥9'101'62$ 62'069'GL% ¥20CAd
G9'9¥0'90.$ ¥8'66¥'869%  [68'v90'V298  [86'0G6'8ESS 9T'v56 L0¥S LL'0v2'8928 |6E'GCI'0GLS |PCOPS'BCLS |229VTE0LS  [LLIBYV'ELS 91°9G€"L¥$ VA VAR atA
18°9¥G LS S6'vEY'ves L6'CLL'GELS 2L'966'9€LS GGeLLeels 2eGL9'LLLS |G1'620°C2S 20'00¢'S2% Sy'¥6.'62% 10°SE1'9CS 6¥'¢9'6¢$ YrA VWAL €20CAd
18°2¥9'v2.l$ €¥'8/€'81.8 00°242°L0LS 81°€EZ'€VSS 06°LS¥'#6ES 89°186'292% [85°685°2613 |6G°1GS6CL8 |0€'€Z8'90L$ |8G'928'€8S 12°190°2.6% S6'SvC 8L% aLa
8y ¥92'9% eV LOL'LLS 28°¢v0'8G1LS 92°18.'8¥LS 20V LELS 0lL'2Z6E'0LLS |66°L£0°ETS 6¢'82.°¢Z% 2.'966'22% L€'69/°9¢% 92'G18'8€% G56°'6vC'8L% 220CAd
87'089°'0LES 81°19¥'€9¢€$ Z5°€61'€GES 6G°L£9952% 6€LL8°LLLS £8'81€'62L$ |22820'V.$ 9.°96/'L9% 8E'€LE'ESS 98'8/1'9¢$ G6°LPE'ECS LELLL'8S alaA
0€6LZ'LS 99°2.92°01% £6°655'96% 02°09.'¥8% 9G6'8G5¢v$ L1'062'GSS |96'LEC 9% 8EETY VLS AR AR 16'9€8'2L$ 8G°0LL'GLS LE€°121'8% Lc0CAd
09°212°c6¥3 vL'L29'€6YS 06861 £6V$ IANAL R 742 GE'BGG ELES 96°896'L0Z$ |60°€SS'LOLS |1E0.8V8% S6'8¥. 69% 91'012'LS% 91'¥82'2¢e$ 0¥’ 20L'6% ara
PG €GPS (AR €.°922'89% Z28ely'LLLS 6685 LLLS L¥'SLY'00LS (82°289'91% oe’1lzlL'GLS 6.8£6'81% 00'926'81$ 9,'9.1°¢C% 01'201L'6% 020CAA
81'8/E'¥2S$ 19°082'61G%  |SZPS8'90GS  |08'196 €8ES G/'95.'8.2% 1£296'221% |61°655'88% ££'€0E'0L8 95'/6€'85% 80°02¥'2v$ 80'¥8Y'9C% £2'269'8$ aLa
16°/60'GS 9€°9¢¥ LS S¥'268'2¢CLS G0°G02'G0LS 8€¥6.'001$ 8l'c0v'68% [98°GSZ'8LS 12'G06°LLS 8y L/6'GLS 009€6'S1% Ge'16L'LLS £€2'269'8% 610ZAd
81'615'6PES £6'981°9vES S0'6LS'vPES 8/°8EV'0/2% £€°986°102$ 08'82¢'S¥L$ |01'8ECELS G6'918'99% 9.°609'09% 0.'6p9'1G3 A RAA AN 2 909t 9% alA
Gzzee’es 88°/99'1% 12°080'v.$ S vS'89% £6°GG9'96% 0L°066'LLS |GL'L2G'9% 61°L02'9% 90°096'8% 88'GZC'LLY 9.'096'CL$ 90°€9¥'923 8102 Ad
L¥'668 9LE€$ 0ZvSL'eleS 9€°020'80¢€$ 62 ¥€0'222$ 8€°100'L51$ 81'6,0'66% |[€LZ.0'L¥3 £1'260°'1¥8 28'G9¢'0E$ ¥P'192'0E$ ¥Z'IvL'6$ 6L21EES aLA
LZ'Ssvi'es ¥8'€89'G$ /0°'9€0°18% 162€0°0L$ 02'226'LS% §¥'900'26% |09°G/6'G$ LELELPS 8€v01L'9% 02'02s'02% Sy'8Zr 9% 62°21LE¢S 210C Ad
ZL0EL'vEES G2'629'LEES 6£'8.£'82¢€$ YEVEL'LGCS LL'IyS'08LS 92',20'8018 |92°02Z 5% 89226 v¥$ 18'v2. 0v$ 9816 vES 06°L25°GcS 0.'6G1'€$ alA
L¥'10S'CS 98'05C' €S GO LLS £€2'€6G6'9.% G8'€LGCLS 00°.,08'€G$ |85.62'6% /8°.61'v$ LL9rL'GS ¥.°057'6% 0C'89€'2CS 0L'6G1 €S 9102 Ad
Ly’ /8E°CLES EL'6YT LIES £6'861'G0ES £6°2/5°0€2$ LEEVL'29LS 18'899'06% [L€'€90'8V$ £9'¢2E'0vS 81°2Z1'VES Pr'6LO'1TS 9.'.62'6% £6'26%'¢S dlA
8Z'8CL'LS 09'06¥'S$ 00'122'S.S 91'¥£8'/9% 95'¥.0'99% 05°G09'8v$ |89'6EL'LS Gy'961'9% P2 1GY'6% 89°L/£'GLS £8'708'9% £6°26¥'C$ GL0Z Ad
aunp Kepy |udy yoiep Kieniqaq Kenuep Jaquiasag JaquianoN 18010320 Jaquiaydeg 1snbny Anp

XV1.S439a01

%S Sem S1Bl Xe] $0/9 NIY) L6/Z ‘%S S! 1Bl Xe} 8] Jualnd iyl +0/10/L

%S = LV INTHNUND
xe] sJabpo




OE'VISETT'T  vE'L6C'9ET'T VS TIS'6VET jelol

8E'669°78 TE'818°16 0L LT1G'VLT Aenuer Jaquiadeq J3quIaA0ON

7E°289'96 99'8¥E"L0T 86'SE0VOT Jaquwiazag Jaquanon 1390120

Ov'8SH'TS ZSTETLS 76°065°801 Jaquianon 1290100 1aguiaydas

05°6¢8'€9 €4°198'0L €T L69'VET 1390320 Jaquiardas 1sn8ny

120vv'ey €6'6TT LY #1°095'68 Jaquiydas 3snany Ainr

S7'70'6T 9L'611'TC [V raanoid 1sn8ny Aing aunr

08°LET'PY €L'STT'6Y £S'ESEEH Ainr aunr Aey

YT 6EY0E S9'G6/°€E 68'7EC' Y9 aunr Aey jlady

LS€TL'E0T 8€°/81°92C S6°0T6'6CY Aey [udy yalew

EV'T60'LYT SLTTEE9T ST ¥0v'0TE [udy yoie Areniga4

£0'28L'SST LS'6S6TLT ¥9°TtL‘82€ yoiely Atenugad Asenuer

€1°201'941 ¥Z'0CS'S6T LETTI'TLE Atenigay Arenuer SEDLIIERETY

ade|n a1e15 jexo} sa)l3u3 03 AelS Yy 3els 01 panioday palesausn
paiInquIsIp st 14D YIN S1 LYD YIuoy SI 14D YIUoN
judsasd 01 gzoz Asenuer @ aulpseg adejjIA _
6S'SCT'ECT'LT  [9'9S0'8TE'Z  90°SEZ'9LL TTZrT'8es’ZT  {L1'T96°08T)  (00°0£S‘E€9T) vT'S8LvT'8 Ob'STT'LE9'F SZOZA4-9T0ZA4 TVLOL|
91797 ‘9Y 79°8€6'CT 9T'09€'] v6°SLL'TTT (L'TEET) SLv9E°ZS 99'ZvL0L S20z/61/8
7198681 TE'065°L TT°09€'8 92°20L'L¢ (£6'£8T) 08'$87CT €7 ¥0L'ST Sz0T/LT/L
0ET6S'PLLT 92'6£0/LEE ¥°688/66 YO'bS6LET {€0:z10'92) €0'VL2'€20'T t0:Z6T28E'T SZA4 101
£5°8€9°0F £0°£95'8 71°90€8 £9'75085 (v2 ¥€9) 08796'7C LSYTLEE S20Z/91/9
§9'900867 Ov'v6v'6% 71'90€'8 €9'52.'S6¢ (9£°8zC’'E) 75'8927°1T1 [8°S89'TLT S0z/91/S
6t°050'622 €€°S00°TY 71'90€'8 St'SL8°ELT (85'¥66'7) 75°59L°LTT 8¥'¥0T'65T Sgoe/Lt/y
0£°66L0€C TL1956€ T1'90£8 ¥E88E'9tC (8T'¥69°C) 89'9€6'S0T P8 GYT'EVT S20z/0t/e
67°0TE'E8T ¥0°€29°CS T1'90€'8 96'9VT'v/E (88°060'%) 75'€88'09T TEYSELTT ¥z0T/81/T
8T VLY LT 99°'S/6°ET 21'90€'8 L6 L9791 (67'864'T) 16'022'0L SE'SYS'S6 S20T/LT/T
UGS LET 0T'918'€T ZT°90£8 €9°E8T vT (£2°945'T) 99°0T0'79 YT 6YLES vzZ0zZ/8T/TT
LETST'VL Y9 TYTvT 21°90€8 0L'v6L'v6 (£v°9€0'7) 86'19L'0¥ 61'690'SS veoe/te/1t
62'¥T¥'90T 16'679'TC 7109} £8'89€'791 (ze'sLs'T) 9T'618'69 €0'SZE'Y6 ¥2Z0t/82/01T
91'£8562T ¥6'9€0'E T109€8 8/°T9T0EE (56'609°¢) TTTILE'THT 1$°T08'T6T ¥z0e/81/6
STHYO LY €V Y0TET 7T°09€] £5°199'vCT (TT°€9eT) 9/'909'€S 6 ETY'TUL ¥20e/tz/8
LTP9S'0L L6'678VT ¢T°09e8 T1S'6T90TT (15602°T) 0€'995'LY L79T'Y9 ¥20z/81/L
YSed 13U ASIA 149 S19SHO aaqilielol 5994 ulwpy JuawWaidu| 3els JUBWRIU| ASIA aleq
ssd|wJieH P|oH ASLA aqaiL aai aaiL

uonnqliasiaq 149 adil 920CALlAd '8 STOCAL



£p°L1g ‘ouBINSU| % SoUBUI

; 28 8e
_ : ‘Yoo 198 ‘yoI ‘'sosudialug %@ 0D Jo JWbu
60'2601 '[eInynD/ou| 6€'9.Gy UoeL 198 4old

£ 'G696

91°09€8- 1deosRIur Ay L/v4IN
‘apel ] |{e1o¥/S(BSS|0UA —~

/0181 ‘Woddng g ulwpy

62 61 1SSy 20S/al1ed UiH
L2 Lyl ‘Buunjoejunepy

1£'690Z | 'poo4 ‘Bulbpo

08'206G9 ‘uondNASU0) 99'¢v/0.- 'AAlL

¢

8C°G8YE SN

G9'89¢
‘ ssejoun

8G'//¥l Jsyio 8G° 161 L- ‘994 UIWpY

G20z }snbny ui paAIadal
GZ0Z aunr 104 pajoaa|j0d uonnquisiq s)diaday ssol9
Asjlep 1S soe] jo abejiA




CONSENT
AGENDA
ITEMS



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-36

A RESOULTION REQUESTING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE
FY2026 BUDGET (BAR) INCREASING BUDGETED EXPENSES IN THE CANNABIS
REGULATION ACT FUND TO REFLECT ANTICIPATED FY26 CANNABIS
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES CHARGED.

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a regular
meeting on September 19, 2025, proposes to make an adjustment/addition to the Fiscal Year 2025-2026
budget as follows:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE
28000 Cannabis Regulation Act 57999 Other Operating Costs $3000.00 Expense

WHEREAS, at the regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on
September 19, 2025, it considered adjustments/additions to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2025-2026; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed based on need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly advertised and
posted in compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget adjustments meet
the requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Year 2025-2026.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the Village of
Taos Ski Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the Village of Taos Ski
Valley budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _ day of , 2025
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Christopher Stanek, Mayor

(Seal)
ATTEST:

Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk VOTE: For Against



PAGE BREAK



VTSV Contract 2026-07

IBILLING

SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective as of the date last signed by each party (the
“Effective Date”) and is made by and between Crestline Software LLC d/b/a MuniBilling,
a limited liability company with a mailing address of 3300 Battleground Avenue, Suite
402, Greensboro, NC 27410 (“MuniBilling”, “we”, “us”) and the Village of Taos Ski
Valley, NM, a New Mexico municipality with its main offices located at 7 Firehouse
Road, Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525 (“Customer”, “you”).

1. DEFINITIONS

“Agreement” means this Software Subscription Agreement, including the attached
Schedule A and Schedule B. Any discrepancies between the attached schedules and
this Agreement shall be resolved using the following order of precedence: this
Agreement, Schedule A, and then Schedule B.

“BNaaS” means Broadcast Notification as a Service. This optional service enables you
to send notifications via email, text messages, and pre-recorded voice calls to your
customers. Currently, BNaaS can be used to notify your customers of pending
disconnects, boil water notices, service outages, late charge notices, and bill available
notices, but we are working to expand these capabilities and will add the future
functionality as it becomes available.

“BPaaS” means Bill Printing as a Service. This optional service enables you to print
seamlessly, fold, package and mail your customer bills utilizing our integrated, preferred
printing vendor.

“Content” means the visual information, documents, software, products, and services
contained or made available to you through the System.

“Confidential Information” means all non-public, proprietary, or confidential information
of a disclosing party, in oral, visual, written, electronic, or other tangible or intangible
form, that is either marked or designated as "confidential”, or which should reasonably
be understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the
circumstances of the disclosure. Confidential Information does not include any
information that (i) is or becomes generally known to the public without breach of any
obligation owed to the disclosing party, (ii) was known to the recipient prior to its
disclosure by the disclosing party without breach of any obligation owed to the

Page 1 of 17



IN

disclosing party, (iii) is received from a third party without breach of any obligation owed
to the disclosing party, or (iv) was independently developed by the recipient.

“Customer Data” means any electronic data and information you or any of your users
provides or submits through MuniBilling, including the results of your initial data
conversion. Customer Data does not include any Content.

“EPaaS” means Electronic Payments as a Service. This optional service enables you to
seamlessly process your customers’ electronic payments via credit and debit cards,
echecks and IVR phone payments utilizing our integrated, preferred merchant account
vendor. Your customer balances are updated in real time.

“Go Live” means the System has been configured for your use, your customer data has
been imported into the System, your rates have been added to the System, a parallel
bill run has been completed and accepted by you, and the System is available for your
use.

“LaaS” means Lockbox as a Service. With this optional service, MuniBilling will manage
a bank lockbox for receiving customer checks and load payments into the System. Any
paper check payments submitted by your customers that are not processed via lockbox
must be processed and entered into MuniBilling’s system manually by you.

“System” means MuniBilling’s cloud-based utility billing software licensed to you, as
including our portal made available for your customers’ use.

2. LICENSE GRANT AND RESTRICTIONS

2.1 Grant. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, MuniBilling hereby grants you a non-
exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicense-able right to use our System for the Term
set forth in Schedule A, solely for your own internal business purposes. All rights not
expressly granted to you in this Agreement are reserved by us.

2.2 Restrictions

(a) You shall not license, sublicense, sell, resell, transfer, assign, distribute, or
otherwise commercially exploit or make available to any third party the System or
the Content in any way, or include the System or Content in any outsourcing
offering.

(b) You shall not modify, copy, or make derivative works based upon the System or
the Content.

(c) You shall not disassemble, reverse engineer, or decompile the System and/or
any MuniBilling technology or intellectual property.

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 2 of 17



IN

(d) You shall not build a competitive product or service, build a product using similar
ideas, features, functions, or graphics of MuniBilling or copy any idea, feature,
function or graphic of the System.

(e) You shall not use the System or any Content or MuniBilling intellectual property
in any manner except as permitted in this Agreement.

2.3 Violation. Your intentional violation of any restrictions set forth in Section 2.2 that,
in MuniBilling’s discretion, imminently threatens the security, integrity or availability of
the System, may result in our immediate suspension of your use of the System.
MuniBilling shall use commercially reasonable efforts to provide you with an opportunity
to cure such violation prior to any such suspension.

2.4 System Use. This license cannot be shared with anyone else or used by anyone
other than you. You may use the System for your internal business purposes only, and
you shall not: (a) send or store material with any virus, worm, or other harmful computer
code; (b) interfere with or disrupt the integrity of performance of the System in whole or
in part; or (c) attempt to gain unauthorized access to the System or any related system
or network.

2.5 Future Functionality. You acknowledge that your license of the System is not (i)
contingent on the delivery of any future functionality or features other than (a) the
contracted deliverables specified in Schedule A, and (b) any functionality enhancements
as may be separately agreed to in writing between the parties pursuant to section 2.6 of
this Agreement, or (ii) dependent on any oral or written public comments by MuniBilling
regarding future functionality or features.

2.6 Additional Work. Any services requested by Customer in addition to the use of the
System and Content shall be outside the scope of this Agreement. MuniBilling, in its
sole discretion, may agree to provide any additional services pursuant to an amendment
in accordance with the terms of Section 15.9. Notwithstanding, MuniBilling shall have no
obligation to provide any additional services requested hereunder.

3. YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES

In addition to your other obligations, you are solely responsible for; (a) determining
whether the System will meet your needs; (b) using reasonable efforts to prevent
unauthorized access to the System, any Content, or any Confidential Information, in
whole or in part; (c) notifying us promptly of any actual or suspected unauthorized
access/use; (d) abiding by all applicable local, state, and national laws and regulations,
including those related to data privacy, communications, and the transmission of

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 3 of 17



|{UMIBILLING

technical or personal data; (e) the accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, and
appropriateness of all Customer Data; (f) complying with our policies to obtain support
and other services under this Agreement; (g) establishing adequate alternate and
backup plans if there is any disruption of service or other malfunction; and (h) ensuring
that your use of the System is in compliance with the terms contained herein.

4. OUR RESPONSIBILITIES

We shall use commercially reasonable efforts to make the System generally available
99% of each calendar month, except for:

(a) Planned downtime with at least 48 hours of advance notice and scheduled to the
extent reasonably practicable after 10:30PM ET on Wednesdays; and

(b) Downtime caused by circumstances beyond our reasonable control, including
acts of nature, acts of employees, telecommunications or computer failures or
delays, and network intrusions or denial of service attacks. We shall use
reasonable efforts to maintain the confidentiality of Customer Data, the security
and integrity of the System, and to promptly respond to and attempt to fix
problems that interfere with the smooth and effective operation of the System
and/or your use thereof.

5. CHANGES
We reserve the right to:

(a) Upgrade, modify, replace, or reconfigure the System at any time, provided that
the System functions remain comparable to those existing at the time of the
Agreement’s execution; and

(b) Notwithstanding anything contained in Section 15.9 to the contrary, modify the
terms of this Agreement, including our fee schedule, support terms, and service
level standards, in response to any market changes, regulatory change or
change in law having an adverse impact on MuniBilling. We will provide you with
thirty (30) days advance notice of any such change either by an email to your
representative or by a posting on the System. If you do not reject these changes
within such thirty (30) day period, the modifications will be deemed accepted by
you. If you decline to accept the change and notify us of this rejection in writing,
we will continue to provide service for you for a period of ninety (90) days under
the unmodified terms contained herein, after which the Agreement will be

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 4 of 17



ILLIN

deemed to be cancelled. You shall not be responsible for any early termination
payments pursuant to Section 8.2 for a termination pursuant to this Section.

6. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS AND CONFIDENTIALITY

6.1 MuniBilling Proprietary Rights. We own all rights, title, and interest, including all
related intellectual property rights, in and to the System, including its content, design,
technology, interface and application, and any suggestion, idea, or enhancement
request, feedback, recommendation, or other information provided by you or anyone
else relating to any of the foregoing except Customer Data. The terms of this
Agreement are not a sale of any software and do not convey any ownership rights.
MuniBilling names and logos are registered trademarks of ours. The product names
associated with the System are trademarks of ours, and you have no right or license to
use them without our written permission. You agree not to challenge any ownership or
other right of ours with respect to the System or any intellectual property claimed by us.
No rights are granted to you hereunder other than as expressly set forth in this
Agreement.

6.2 MuniBilling Confidential Information. Our Confidential Information includes, but
is not limited to, our System, pricing, proposals, and the terms of this Agreement.

6.3 Use of Confidential Information. All Confidential Information shall remain the
property of the disclosing party. A party receiving Confidential Information shall: (i) use
or reproduce such information only when necessary to perform this Agreement; (ii)
provide at least the same care to avoid disclosure or unauthorized use of such
information as it provides to protect its own Confidential Information but in no event less
than a reasonable degree of care; (iii) limit access to such Confidential Information to its
employees or agents who need such information to perform this Agreement; and (iv)
return or destroy all such information, including copies, after the need for it has expired,
upon request of the disclosing party, or upon termination of this Agreement.

6.4 Compelled Disclosure. The receiving party may disclose Confidential Information
of the disclosing party to the extent compelled by law to do so, provided the receiving
party gives the disclosing party prior notice of the compelled disclosure (to the extent
legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the disclosing party's cost, if the
disclosing party wishes to contest the disclosure.

6.5 License to Customer Feedback. You grant us a paid-up, irrevocable license to
use or incorporate into the System any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests,
feedback, recommendations, or other information provided by you or your users.

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 5 of 17



7. FEES AND PAYMENTS

7.1 Payment Terms. MuniBilling will invoice you in accordance with the terms specified
in Schedule A. You shall pay all amounts invoiced when they are due.

7.2 Past Due Amounts. Past due invoices will be subject to a late charge equal to
1.5% of the outstanding balance per month from the date due until paid, or the
maximum rate allowed by law, whichever is less. Customer is also responsible for any
applicable expenses incurred with collection efforts, including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorney’s fees.

7.3 Suspension. If your account has balances which are past due, we reserve the right
to suspend your use of the System until such accounts are paid in full, including all
accrued liabilities and obligations. You will continue to be charged during any period of
suspension. MuniBilling reserves the right to impose a reconnection fee if your access
to the System is suspended and you thereafter request access to the System.

7.4 Taxes. MuniBilling fees do not include any taxes, levies, duties, or similar
governmental assessments of any nature, including, for example, value-added, sales,
use or withholding taxes, assessable by any jurisdiction whatsoever (collectively,
“Taxes”). Except to the extent prohibited by law, you are responsible for paying all
Taxes associated with your purchases hereunder. If MuniBilling has the legal obligation
to pay or collect Taxes for which you are responsible under this section, we will invoice
you and you will pay that amount unless you provide us with a valid tax exemption
certificate authorized by the appropriate taxing authority. For clarity, MuniBilling is solely
responsible for taxes assessable against it based on its income, property, and
employees.

8. TERM AND TERMINATION

8.1 Initial Term and Renewal. The term and termination provisions of this Agreement
are specified in this Section 8 and Schedule A. Upon expiration of the initial Agreement
term or any renewed term, this Agreement will renew automatically for an additional
term equal in length unless either of us notifies the other in writing at least 90 days prior
to the end of the current term of our intent to cancel. Customer will not be refunded any
money paid prior to the effective date of any termination. For purposes of this
Agreement, the initial term and any renewal term shall be individually and collectively
referenced as the “Term”.

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 6 of 17



8.2 Termination for Cause. If you breach the terms of this Agreement, including, but
not limited to, not paying on time, or any unauthorized use of the System, and do not
cure such breach within 10 days after notice of such breach, we may, in our sole
discretion, suspend or terminate your use of the System and/or terminate this
Agreement. If MuniBilling terminates your access to the System and terminates this
Agreement due to your breach, or if you provide us with notification of your intent to
terminate for convenience, you are still responsible to pay any balance due for your use
of the System prior to such date of termination, and (except in the case of a termination
pursuant to Section 5(b)) all unpaid fees which would be payable for the remainder of
the current Term.

If we breach the terms of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, bugs in the
System, unavailability of the System for more than 24 hours not caused by Force
Majeure, or the failure to deliver contracted services specified in Schedule A, and we do
not cure such breach within 10 days after written notice of such breach, you may
terminate your use of the System and this Agreement. If you terminate this Agreement
due to our breach, our liability for damages is as set forth in section 14.1 of this
Agreement.

8.3 Effects of Termination.
(a) Upon termination of the Agreement, you must submit a written and signed letter
to MuniBilling within thirty (30) days certifying that you:

(i) Have deleted or destroyed ALL printed and electronic materials related to the
System and all quotes or ideas derived from the System, except as required
by law, in whole or in part, from any other publication, form, method, system,
or filed documents you may have.

(i) Have not given, sold, rented, or lent any copy or any part of the information in
any shape or form to any third party, including any user login credentials.

(iii) Release us from all claims related to this Agreement and the System.

(b) Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, we will provide you a copy of
your Customer Data in a standardized electronic csv data format within five (5)
business days of receipt of your written request. We have no obligation to retain
a copy of your Customer Data longer than thirty (30) days after termination or
expiration of this Agreement.

8.4 Costs of Termination. In the event this Agreement is terminated or cancelled in
accordance with its terms, each party will bear the cost of unwinding its participation in
the Agreement, and any ancillary agreements, shall also be terminated automatically.

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 7 of 17



9. CUSTOMER DATA

As between MuniBilling and yourself, you shall own all Customer Data, which shall be
considered your Confidential Information. Notwithstanding, MuniBilling may access your
Customer Data to provide the services, to respond to, access, or resolve service or
technical problems, and in doing so will maintain its confidentiality. Customer can
request a complete copy of its data in a standardized electronic format at any time at
MuniBilling’s standard rate (currently $200 per request). Notwithstanding, you can run
reports on the system yourself to print out customer information or to export customer
information in a standard comma separated list format.

10. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Each party represents and warrants that it has the legal authority to enter into this
Agreement. We warrant that we will provide the System in a manner consistent with
industry standards and that the System will perform substantially in accordance with
what was presented and demonstrated to you.

11. INDEMNIFICATION

Except to the extent prohibited by law, you shall indemnify, defend, and hold
MuniBilling, its affiliates, officers, directors, and employees harmless from and against
all claims resulting from, arising out of or relating to:

(a) A breach of this Agreement by Customer; or

(b) Any negligent act or omission, or intentional misconduct, of Customer.

You will indemnify MuniBilling for any damages, attorney fees and costs finally awarded
against, or settled upon by, MuniBilling because of such claim.

12. DISCLAIMER

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, MUNIBILLING MAKES
NO OTHER WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AT
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 8 of 17



OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED TO THE
MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW.

Without limiting the foregoing, we make no promise:

(a) As to the reliability, timeliness, quality, suitability, truth, availability, accuracy, or
completeness of the System or any content, all of which are provided strictly on
an “as is” basis.

(b) As to any third-party provider or any of its products or services, regardless of
whether we may have designated it or its products or services as “certified”,
“‘validated”, or otherwise.

(c) That the use of the System will be secure, uninterrupted, or error-free or operate
in combination with any other hardware, software, system, or data.

(d) That the System will meet your requirements or expectations.
(e) That any Customer Data will be accurately or reliably stored.
(f) That errors or defects will be corrected.

(g) The service will be free of any virus or other harmful component, although we will
not knowingly insert any such harmful code.

13. INTERNET DELAYS

The System may be subject to limitations, delays, and other problems inherent in the
use of Internet and electronic communications. We are not responsible for any delays,
delivery failures, or other damage resulting from such problems.

14. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

14.1 Limitation of Liability. In no event shall our aggregate liability to you exceed the
amounts actually paid by you in the 3-month period immediately preceding the event
giving rise to your first claim, regardless of the number of claims arising out of or related
to this Agreement.

14.2 Disclaimer of Damages. In no event shall we be liable to you for any indirect,
punitive, special, exemplary, incidental, consequential or other damages of any type or

MuniBilling Confidential

Page 9 of 17



IN

kind (including loss of data, revenue, profits, use or other economic advantage) arising
out of or in any way connected with the System, Content, your use of the same, or any
interruption, inaccuracy, error or omission, regardless of cause, even if we have been
previously advised of the possibility of such damages, and regardless of the basis of
any claim, e.g. warranty, tort, contract, or strict liability.

You acknowledge that; (i) this Section 14 is reasonable given the cost of the System:; (ii)
this Section applies even if a remedy fails in its essential purpose; and (iii) all your
claims are subject to the damages limitation in this Section. Nothing contained herein is
intended to limit a party’s liability for gross negligence or willful misconduct.

15. GENERAL

15.1 Assignment. You may not assign any of your rights or obligations hereunder,
whether by operation of law or otherwise, without our prior express written consent. Any
attempted assignment in violation of this Section shall be void. The terms of this
Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective successors,
and permitted assigns.

15.2 Relationship. No joint venture, partnership, employment, or agency relationship
exists between you and us. Neither party has any authority to enter into agreements of
any kind on behalf of the other party and neither party will attempt to or create any
warranty or other obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other party. You agree
that we can reference your name and/or logo for purposes of acknowledging you as one
of our customers.

15.3 Notice. We may notify you by means of general notice on the System, by email,
or by written mailed communication, as per your contact information in Schedule A.
Notice shall be deemed to have been given three (3) business days after mailing, the
next business day if delivered via a nationally recognized overnight carrier, or 12 hours
after sending an email or posting a change of the System. You may notify us (and such
notice shall be deemed given when received) at any time by electronic means or written
mailed communication as per our contact information in Schedule A.

15.4 Force Majeure. MuniBilling shall not be liable to you for any damages, delay, or
failure to perform its obligations set forth in this Agreement if caused by circumstances
beyond its reasonable control. This includes but is not limited to hardware failures,
telecommunications and Internet failures, act of nature, fire, casualty, riot, pandemic,
terrorist act or threat thereof, war, labor dispute, material change in applicable law or
regulation, or decree of any court. Upon the occurrence of such a force majeure event,

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 10 of 17



within a commercially reasonable amount of time, MuniBilling shall notify you of the
delay and the cause thereof, take reasonable steps to avoid or remove the cause, and
resume performance whenever the cause is removed. MuniBilling shall not be liable for
costs associated with such delay.

15.5 Waiver. The failure of either party to require performance of any terms of this
Agreement shall in no way affect the full right to require such performance at any time
thereafter or the performance of all the other provisions, nor shall the waiver of any
succeeding breach of such provision or any other provision operate as a waiver of the
provision itself. No failure or delay in exercising a right shall constitute a waiver of that
right. Except as expressly provided herein, all the parties’ rights and remedies shall be
cumulative, and none of them shall be in limitation of any other right or remedy in law or
equity.

15.6 Severability. If any terms of this Agreement are held to be invalid or
unenforceable, such terms shall be construed, as nearly as possible, to reflect the
intentions of the invalid or unenforceable terms, with all other terms remaining in full
force and effect.

15.7 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina without regard to choice of law
provisions or the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods.

15.8 Arbitration. Except to the extent prohibited by law, any action or proceeding
seeking to enforce any provision of, or based on any right arising out of, this Agreement
will be referred to and finally resolved by arbitration in Guilford County, North Carolina,
in accordance with Chapter 1, Article 45 of the North Carolina General Statutes (the NC
Revised Arbitration Act, the “Act”), which arbitration rules are deemed to be
incorporated by reference in this section. Judgment on the arbitrator’s award may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The tribunal will consist of a sole
arbitrator appointed by the parties or, failing agreement within one month of the demand
for arbitration, as specified by the Act. Any arbitrator shall have substantial familiarity
with and at least seven years professional experience with U.S. commercial law and
resolution of disputes involving such law, which familiarity may have been obtained by
study of, participation in transactions involving, or litigating, adjudicating or resolving
disputes involving, such laws. The arbitrator shall be free in addition to consult
independent technical or legal experts of his own choosing in resolving any dispute. We
mutually agree to try and take advantage of video conferencing and other technology to
reduce the need for travel in the unlikely event a proceeding occurs.

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 11 of 17



ILLIN

15.9 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the
parties relating to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous agreements or negotiations between the parties on the subject. No
amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the parties
unless it is in writing dated after this Agreement and signed by the duly authorized
officers of the parties No course of dealing or usage of trade may be invoked to modify
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

15.10 Miscellaneous. The parties may transmit signatures on this Agreement by
electronic transmission, which shall be binding upon the parties. If executed in
counterparts, this Agreement will be as effective as if simultaneously executed. For
purposes of this section, a “signature” shall include, but is not limited to, an electronic
signature. The headings, subheadings, and other captions in this Agreement are for
convenience and reference only and will not be used in interpreting, construing, or
enforcing any of the terms of this Agreement. Each party acknowledges that it has had
the opportunity to review this Agreement with legal counsel of its choice, and there will
be no presumption that ambiguities will be construed or interpreted against the drafter,
and no presumptions made or inferences drawn because of the inclusion of a term not
contained in a prior draft or the deletion of a term contained in a prior draft. This
Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original,
and all of which together constitute one and the same instrument.

- Continued on next page -

MuniBilling Confidential

Page 12 of 17



VUNIBILLING

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be
executed by its duly authorized representative. The parties acknowledge and agree that
this Agreement may be executed in counterparts and signed and transmitted
electronically.

CRESTLINE SOFTWARE LLC dba/MUNIBILLING

By:

Kevin S. Kennedy, Chief Executive Officer

Date:

CUSTOMER:_Village of Taos Ski Valley, NM
By: Z/z-ﬁ:i///?\’\
/ /4

Name: Richard Bellis

Title: Administrator

Date: T L2 /.15_\
7/ /

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 13 of 17



Schedule A

MUNIBILLING

@STOMER INFORMATION

0N

10.
11.
12.
13.

14,
15.
16.
17.

Name (Entity):
Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

Federal Identification Number:

Phone #:
Fax #:

Management Contact:
Title:

Phone #:

Email Address:

Operations Contact:
Title:

Phone #:

Email Address:

Customer Accounts Payable:
Title:

Phone #:

Email Address:

Village of Taos Ski Valley, NM

7 Firehouse Road

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

85-0443021

575-776-8220

Richard Bellis

Administrator

575-776-4791

rbellis@vtsv.org

Elaine Miera

Administrative Assistant

575-776-8220

emiera@vtsv.org

Carroll Griesedieck

Finance Director

575-776-8220

carroll@vtsv.org

{7BILLING INFORMATION

]

18.
19.

20.
21.

Application:
Estimated Go Live Date:

Agreement Term:
Agreement Renewal:

22. Termination:

MuniBilling Confidential

Utility Billing Software Subscription
Approximately 90 days from receipt of all necessary
information (e.g., your customer data, rates, and

business processes)

5 Years from the date you go live in our System

Automatic

The Agreement can be cancelled with 90 days advance

Page 14 of 17



23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31.

# of Active Service Locations:
Service Types:

Customer Billing Frequency:
Training Fees (3 users, 12 hours):

Implementation & Configuration Fees:

Billing History Fees (2 years):
MuniBilling Invoice Cycle:
Subscription Fee per Invoice Cycle:

Payment Terms:

written notice prior to the end of each term.
Approximately 260 as of the Effective Date
Water, sewetr, trash

Monthly

$1,850.00 payable at start of training
$1,850.00 payable at start of Implementation
Included in Implementation Fee

Quarterly — billed in advance

$1,278.00 for up to 275 service locations billed
Any additional service locations will be billed at $240.00
for each 50 service location increments.
Payment due thirty (30) days from invoice date

MUNIBILLING CONTACT INFORMATION

32.

33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.

39.

40.
41.
42.
43,

Company Name and Address:

Phone:

Website:
Management Contact
Title:

Phone #:

Email Address:

Customer Support Email Address:

Implementation Contact:
Title:

Phone #:

Email Address:

Crestline Software LLC, dba/MuniBilling
3300 Battleground Avenue
Greensboro, NC 27410

(800) 259-7020

www.munibilling.com

Larry Foster

President

585-615-6629
Larry.Foster@MuniBilling.com

Support@MuniBilling.com

Heidi Frazier

Implementation Program Mgr.
{800) 259-7020
Heidi@MuniBilling.com

ADDITIONAL BILLING INFORMATION — If applicable

44,

45,
46.
47.
48.

BPaa$ Fee:

$90.00 per Invoice Cycle plus $0.31/page plus postage

Includes printing standard 8.5 x 11 statement with tear off stub, a customer return envelope,
and CASS certification. A minimum fee may apply if printing less than 200 pages.

Bill Postage:
Bill Inserts:
BNaa$ Fee per Invoice Cycle:

EPaaS On-line payment processing:

MuniBilling Confidential

Actual cost to be reimbursed by Customer

Will be quoted per job

$10.00 per event plus $0.03 per notification sent
$38.00/month merchant fee plus 2.99% of the amount

Page 15 of 17




ILLING

of all credit card transactions processed each month

The above fees will be billed to Customer if Customer elects to absorb these fees. Otherwise,
In lieu of the 2.99%, Convenience Fees will be charged to your end use customers at the

following tiered rates:

49, LaaSs:

50. Bank and Merchant Account Fees:

51. Fee Increases:

52. Retroactive Fee Adjustment:

MuniBilling Confidential

Bill Amount Fee
$0.1- $50.0 $1.49
$50.01 - $100.00 $2.94

$100.01 - $150.00 54.39
$150.01 - $200.00 $5.84
$200.00 and up 2.99%

E-checks or ACH payments by your end use customers
will be charged $1.00/transaction, regardless of the
amount paid.

N/A — not utilized

Any additional fees incurred, e.g., processing fees,
returned check fees, lockbox fees, etc. will be passed
through to Customer

Upon each Agreement anniversary date, any of the fees
specified above may be increased by the change in the
U.S. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers
published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, for the most
recent preceding 12-month period for which the index
is available.

If a review of System usage reveals that the actual
number of active service locations billed exceeds the
pricing tier invoiced, MuniBilling may make a
retroactive adjustment to correct for the amount
undercharged.

Page 16 of 17



MUNIBILLING

Schedule B

MuniBilling’s quote dated July 24, 2025 for Customer is incorporated herein by this reference.

MuniBilling Confidential
Page 17 of 17



PAGE BREAK



VTSV Contract 2026-08

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
FCS, a Bowman comparny AND  Village of Taos Ski Valley (VTSV}
R G tox 130
) T Firshouse Road

- o Tl T [l R el ey
Taos Skivalley, NNV BTZZS

PROJELCT: Water and Wastewater Rates Study

THIS AGREEMENT combines all understang ngs between the Parties regard.ng
orcfessional services for the Project named above anc supersedes all prior propcsais
nderstandings whetnher

T e

guotations sclicizaticns negeotiations, representations agreements o U
writter or oral.

The performance of the professicnal servicas heren described and authorized by
Village of Taos Ski Valley (VTSV) . as well as payment for such services, shall be in accordarce
with the tarms and conditions presentsd in this Agreement and the following Sections and
Exhibits which are attacted and incorporated by reference which taken together shali
constitute the whaole Agreement.

Section i - Relationship of the Parties
Section li - Contract Provisions
Exhibit A - Scope of Work and Task Plan
Exhibit B - Fee Schedule
Py TNESS A /2 hersuric set ne hands and seals this
2t x=

APPROVED: APPROVED:

FCS, a Bowman company Village of Taos Ski Vailey

bt = L e LS

Angie Virnoche

camoira

Toe mel s F B Date:

*
L]

T
)
(P8

L



September 2, 2025 fcsgroup.com | bowman.com

SECTION I: RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

The Village of Taos Ski Valley ("Client"), desires a Water and Wastewater Rates Study
("Project”). In furtherance of the Project, the Client hereby contracts with FCS, a Bowman
company ("FCS") to perform the professional services described in Exhibit A of this Agreement.
All services shall be performed under the joint supervision of the Client's Representative, Rick
Bellis, or a designee or designees identified in writing to FCS by the Client's Representative.

This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon successors, assigns, and legal
representatives of each of the Parties hereto. Any assignment or transfer of an interest in this
Agreement by either Party without the written consent of the other shall be void.

SECTION II: CONTRACT PROVISIONS

1. Scope of Work: FCS shall perform the service for the Client which as defined in Exhibit A of
this Agreement.

2. Contract Term: The Scope of Work for the conduct of the study as set forth above is
anticipated to be completed by FCS within the time frame specified below:

Notice to Proceed: On or before September 2, 2025
Contract Term: Contract shall expire on June 30, 2026.

FCS agrees to perform the work described in the Scope of Work according to the contract
schedule. Any delays shall be agreed upon by FCS and Client prior to the due date. Changes in
the schedule caused by Client delays may require additional compensation and a change order.

If FCS is delayed in the performance of services by conditions which are beyond their control,
or by a change in the scope of work, the schedule showing time of performance may be
revised. Any revision thereto shall be submitted in writing to the Client for review and approval
by the Client Representative. If FCS's services are temporarily suspended by the Client in the
interest of the Project and with written notice to FCS, and the suspensions last longer than 90
consecutive days, FCS shall be compensated for any additional labor and direct expenses
incurred due to the interruption and resumption of services.

3. Payment: FCS will be paid by Client on a time and materials basis in accordance with the
standard billing rates attached here to as Exhibit B. Direct expenses will be charged as
identified in Exhibit B. FCS agrees to perform the services as set forth in Exhibit A at a cost not
to exceed $50,620. It is understood that FCS will not exceed this amount without Client's prior
written authorization. Payment to FCS for services set forth in Exhibit A shall be: an amount
equal to FCS's standard billing rates as set forth in Exhibit B multiplied by the actual hours
worked in the period.

Should any unforeseen project delays, not caused by FCS, and/or any requested amendments
to the original scope of work, cause this contract to extend more than 90 days past the original
contracted schedule date, any work and/or amendments to the work shall be billed at the
standard billing rates in effect for the period of time the work is being performed. If said

‘é’FCS Page 2

a Bomaven company



September 2, 2025 fesgroup.com | bowman.com

change in billing rates will cause the project to exceed the amount stated in the preceding
paragraph, a change order will be prepared and signed by both parties.

FCS will invoice Client monthly and payment shall be made within 30 days of receipt of invoice.

4. Supplemental Agreements: Supplemental Agreements may be entered into upon mutual
written agreement that would increase or decrease the scope and associated costs and
payment.

5. Work to be Accomplished: All work accomplished will be performed under the direction of
the Client Representative or his/her Designee.

6. Termination: This contract may be terminated by the Client by giving FCS written notice of
such termination no fewer than fifteen (15) days in advance of the effective date of said
termination. FCS shall be entitled to terminate this agreement only in the case of a material
breach by the Client, and upon failure of the Client to remedy said breach within fifteen (15)
days of said notice. In the event that the contract is terminated before completion, FCS shall be
paid for the services to date on the basis set forth in Paragraph 3, plus 10% of the total
compensation earned to time of termination to compensate for FCS’s rescheduling
adjustments, reassignment of personnel, and related costs incurred due to termination. The
Client shall notify FCS of termination or abandonment in writing.

7. Indemnity: FCS shall comply with all Federal Government, State and local laws and
ordinances applicable to the work to be done under this Agreement.

FCS hereby agrees to hold the Client harmliess from and shall process and defend at its own
expense, specific claims, demands or suits at law or equity, arising from FCS's negligent
performance of the provisions of this Agreement; provided that if the Client and FCS are
concurrently negligent, FCS shall be required to indemnify and defend only in proportion to
negligence of FCS. These indemnity provisions shall not require FCS to defend or indemnify
the Client against any action based solely on the alleged negligence of the Client.

If the Client makes changes to FCS work product without authorization of FCS the indemnity
provisions shall not require FCS to defend or indemnify the Client against any action that arises
from the unauthorized changes to FCS work product.

8. All Work Produced is Joint Property of FCS and the Client; The materials, computer
programs, reports, calculations, analyses, etc., generated by FCS under this contract including
the final report shall be the joint property of the Client and FCS. FCS may retain copies thereof
for work paper documentation and their own use unless specifically restricted in writing by the
Client as to use.

Computer models use generally available software, such as Microsoft Excel (TM), and FCS does
not intend or imply any warranty of those programs.

9. Intended Use and Users of the Work Product: The work products provided under this
Agreement are intended for the use of the Clients for the purposes described in the Scope of
Services at Exhibit A. No other users or uses are intended or implied. FCS is not a Municipal
Advisor as defined by the US Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB"). Clients will not represent the work products provided

':E>FCS Page 3

3 BowaTan compeny




September 2, 2025 fcsgroup.com | bowman.com

under this Agreement as Municipal Advice within the legal definitions represented by the SEC
and the MSRB.

The information used in developing the forecast assumptions will be derived from published
information and other sources FCS considers appropriate. However, FCS cannot assume
responsibility for the accuracy of such material. Moreover, forecasts are subject to many
uncertainties as to the future; therefore, FCS cannot represent that the projected financial
statements will be representative of the results that actually occur. FCS will endeavor to include
appropriate comments drawing the readers’ attention to these matters.

10. Integrated Agreement: This agreement together with attachments or addenda, represents
the entire and integrated agreement between the Client and FCS and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations, or agreements written or oral. This agreement may be amended
by written instrument signed by both the Client and FCS.

11. Independent Contractor: The parties intend that an independent Contractor/Client
relationship will be created by this agreement. No agent, employee, or representative of FCS
shall be deemed to be an agent, employee, or representative of the Client for any purpose. FCS
shall be solely responsible for all acts of its agents, employees, representatives, and
subcontractors during the performance of this contract.

12. Equal Opportunity: FCS is committed to the principles of providing equal employment
opportunities for all employees. The performance and diversity of our employees will help us
meet the challenges of the present and the future in serving our clients. This policy statement is
a reaffirmation of our long-standing commitment to provide equal opportunity on the basis of
individual merit and personal qualifications to employees and applicants for employment
without regard to race, color, religious creed, sex, sexual orientation or preference, gender
identity, genetic characteristics or information of employee or family, age, national origin,
ancestry, marital status, citizenship, the presence of sensory, mental, or physical disability,
pregnancy/childbirth or related condition, medical condition, membership in the military
service, veteran's status, political ideology or any other basis protected by applicable federal,
state, or local laws.

13. Notices: Notices to the Client shall be sent to the following address:

Village of Taos Ski Valley
Attention: Rick Bellis
PO Box 100
7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Notices to FCS shall be sent to the following address:

FCS, a Bowman company
Attention: Angie Virnoche, Principal
Redmond Town Center
7525 - 166™ Ave. NE, Suite D-215
Redmond, Washington 98052

SPFECS Page 4

& Bowwman company



September 2, 2025 fcsgroup.com | bowman.com

EXHIBIT A: SCOPE OF WORK AND TASK PLAN

Task 1 | Project Initiation Meeting & Data Collection

A project initiation meeting will be held remotely at the commencement of the project with the
FCS team and the Village project team. This meeting will establish the goals and objectives of
the overall project and focus the efforts of the project team. The items to be covered at the
meeting include review of the scope of work, identifying project objectives, expectations, and
deliverables, outlining the project schedule and key milestone review points, and discussing
appropriate lines of communication.

At the initiation meeting, FCS will provide a data needs list encompassing historical and projected
revenue, expenses, fiscal policies, capital plans, fund balances, and system planning data. The
data will be reviewed, analyzed, and validated for inclusion in the study process.

Task 2 | Revenue Requirement Analyses

Task 2 determines the overall revenue needs of the water and wastewater systems over the
planning period using the Village's budgets, actual financial information, debt service schedules,
capital improvement plans, established financial policies, and agreed-upon escalation rates.

This task establishes a sustainable, multi-year separate financial management plan for each
(water and wastewater) system, projecting financial needs by generating sufficient and
sustainable revenue. In developing the financial plans, we determine the annual cash fiow needs
by identifying expenses incurred to operate and manage the water and wastewater systems.
Alternative rate implementation scenarios will be developed to balance the timing and
magnitude of differing costs and capital funding mechanisms. Capital prioritization and overall
asset management funding approaches can be used to optimize proposed rate strategies.

Task 3 | Cost-of-Service Analysis

The cost-of-service analysis (COSA) task involves allocating water and wastewater system costs
to customer classes based on a methodology consistent with industry-accepted ratemaking
principles. This analysis establishes a defensible basis for assigning cost shares and defining "cost
equity” among the Village's customer classes in a way tailored to the unique characteristics of
the Village's water and wastewater systems and customers. The COSA must account for
differences in the character and nature of service provided to various customer classes when
defining “equitable” cost recovery. The COSA develops a series of functional allocations that
distribute cost pools to classes of customers linked to a proportionate share of costs required to
serve their demand.

This analytical exercise will identify the cost to serve each customer classification within the
system. The results will identify any warranted shifts in cost burden that could improve equity
between customers from the existing rate structure. It also identifies the unit cost for each cost
category, which helps to inform the rate design process.

Task 4 | Rate Design

‘:E)FCS Page 5

3 BSwwenan (omRENY



September 2, 2025 fcsgroup.com | bowman.com

Rate design enables innovative approaches to cost recovery and can be a tool for sending the
appropriate price signals to meet the Village's priorities and objectives. The priority of this task
will be to evaluate the current rate structures of the Village to ensure they are achieving the
identified policy goals and propose any additional changes to best align with the Village's
priorities. During this task, a tiered-rate structure will be evaluated. A rate structure prioritization
exercise can be completed to prioritize the rate structure attributes, such as revenue stability,
affordability, conservation, administrative ease, and equity, to determine how current rate
structure(s) align with prioritized attributes and identify where improvements in existing rate
structures may be made. After completing this task, the Village will be confident that the
preliminary rate structures are highly supportable from the facts and evidence built from the
foundations of the revenue requirements and cost-of-service.

Task 5 | Council Engagement

The success of a rate study relies on an open and involved process for engaging the Village
Council on the rate study process and clearly defining the cost basis for the fees imposed on
customers by linking the financial requirements to costs.

We propose three (3) presentations to the Village Council throughout the rate study. The first
presentation is at the onset, and will be an introduction to rate studies. This will set the stage for
Council to understand the steps and decisions within the rate study process. The second
presentation will summarize the results of the revenue requirement analyses (Task 2). The third
presentation will be at the end of the study, summarizing the cost-of-service and rate design
components (Tasks 3 and 4).

The presentations will serve as official documentation of the rate study process, assumptions,
decisions and results.

Task 6 | Project Review Meetings

Regular engagement with the project team throughout the project will be crucial to ensure that
the work products accurately reflect the Village's needs and goals. We have budgeted six one-
hour review meetings, one for each stage of the analysis (Tasks 2, 3, and 4) for each utility.

s
‘::)Iingm Page 6



September 2, 2025 fcsgroup.com | bowman.com

EXHIBIT B: FCS, A BOWMAN COMPANY. FEE SCHEDULE

The budget to complete the Study is provided below.

A Virmoche & Hobart C Hansen

Task Detail Principal : Budget
Task 1 Project Kickoff and Data Collection 1 2 4 7 $1,545
Task 2 Revenue Requirement Analyses 4 24 40 68 $14,460|
Task 3 Cost of Service Analyses 4 24 40 68 S14.460r
Task 4 Rate Design 4 16 24 44 $9,580
Task 5 Council Engagement 3 12 12 27 $6,075
Task 6 Project Review Meetings - 8) 6 18 $4,500]
Budget Estimate 232 haurs  $50,620

BILLING RATES - effective February 10, 2025

Position/Title Billing Rate
Principals Standard Rates $295-$325
Project Managers Standard Rates $220-$250
Consultants Standard Rates $170-$205

Administrative and Technical Support

Public Relations $185
Technical Writer/Graphic Artist $160
Administrative Support $110

DIRECT EXPENSES

Direct Expenses will not be charged for ordinary project-related expenses. For any client-
requested extraordinary expenses, specific terms will be established prior to expenditure and
billing.

’é’ ECS Page 7

4 Bovernan compony



DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

N &
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 8/21/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER. Nawe. " Certificate Team R
D B g Ferners. Gore PN 4108327600 [ wer410852:1849
Timonium MD 21094 E;?K‘.{_‘éis _certsprorisk@foundationrp.com S
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE  NAIC#H
- : e — | msurera: The Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company 25615
et o Consulting Group Ltd. ROWNCONO%| g1 mer 8. Travelers Property Casualty Company of America 25674 __
12355 Sunrise Valley Drive, INSURER ¢ - Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance Company 22276
Suite 520 INSURER D : Beazley Insurance Company, Inc. 37540
Reston VA 20191 WSUReRE: -
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1874734119 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HERE!N IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INSR ADDL SUBR l =

POLICY EFF_ POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD_WVD POLICY NUMBER [MMIDDIYYYY) (MMDD/YYYY) LIMITS
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 630A3238719 8/31/2025 8/31/2026  EacHQCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
- v DAMAGE TO RENTED . |
____ciamsmape X OCCUR _PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 81,000,000
— — I _MEDEXP (Anyoneperson)  $10000 |
_ _PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 51,000,000
_GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: _GENERALAGGREGATE _ $2.000.000
PRO-
_pouicy X s _Loc _PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG _ § 2.000.000
OTHER $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
B AUTOMOBILELIABILITY 810-5880B353-TCT-24 8/31/2025  B8/31/2026 (3 aecidenty $ 1,000,000
X ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person)  $
OWNED SCHEDULED 3 I i
—— Apgsony .. Ao BODLYNJURY (Peracodon)
X HIRED % NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
*__ AUTCS ONLY _ AUTOS ONLY [Per accident = e
5
B X UMBRELLALIAB X OCCUR CUP6J395074 8/31/2025 8/31/2026 _ EACH OCCURRENCE igj‘i__ono 000
_—_EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE -
pen X RETENTIONS g s
B WORKERS COMPENSATION UB6J31711 1/202 /312026 X oo OLH:
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY =T . s b FE 2 STATUTE _ ER — = —
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE  [7] E.L EACH ACCIDENT 5 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A e
{Mandatary in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §$ 1,000,000
If y&s. describe under I I T
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT § 1,000,000
C  Pnmary Professional & Poll. Liab 47-EPP-330666-03 8/31/2025 8/31/2026  Each Claim/Aggregate $5M/B5M
D  Excess Prolessionai Liability V334380250401 B/31/2025 8/31/2026  Each Claim/Aggregate $5M/$5M
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VEHICLES [ACORD 101, Additional Remarks S le, may be hed If more space is required)

Project: 25-06 2025 - Water and WasteWater Rates Study. If required by an insured wrilten contract, execuled prior to any loss, the certificate holder is an
Additional Insured on a primary and non-contributary basis under the General Liability and Auto Liability Policies subject to all policy terms and conditions. If
required by an insured written contract, execuled prior to any loss, Waiver of Subrogation is provided for General Liability, Auto Liability, and Workers
Compensalion Palicies subject to all policy terms and conditions. Umbrelia Policy follows form over General Liability, Auto Liabllity, and Employer’s Liability
Policies. 30 day notice of cancellation, 10 day for non-payment.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

The Village of Tacs Ski Valley

7 Firehouse Road

Taos Ski Val!ey NM 87525 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

}./’ / P
.gf*_za??&

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



NEW

- BUSINESS



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION 2025-035

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PUBLICATION OF AND SCHEDULING OF A PUBLIC HEARING
FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, CORRECT AND CLARIFY LANGUAGE IN ORDINANCE 2022-17:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY ESTABLISHING A LOCAL CANNABIS BUSINESS
LICENSE; CREATING RULES REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF A LOCAL LICENSE; ESTABLISHING
REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF CANNABIS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY AND IN PUBLIC PLACES; LIMITING THE
SALE, PRODUCTION, MANUFACTURE AND CULTIVATION OF CANNABIS AND CANNABIS INFUSED
PRODUCTS TO CERTAIN ZONE DISTRICTS; LIMITING GROWING AND CULTIVATION IN RESIDENTIAL
AREAS TO PERSONAL USE ONLY

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley, as a recognized municipal corporation in the State
of New Mexico, is empowered under NMAC 1978 Chapter 3 with the authority and
responsibility to oversee the health and safety of its residents, and

WHEREAS, the Village has passed Ordinance 2022-71 to regulate the licensing, sale,
growing, production, and use of cannabis products within the Village, consistent with said
authority, and

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the Village that the current ordinance contains
certain formatting, language and typing errors of an administrative nature, as well as
language, once implemented, that it has become clear could benefit from clarification, and

WHEREAS, staff have recommended to the Mayor and Council that the updating and
cleaning-up of the language of the ordinance would make it legally clearer and easier to
implement for the Village, public and the licensees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKIVALLEY THAT:

The Governing Body does hereby approve and directs staff to publish, schedule a public
hearing for and provide notice of said hearing before the Village Council, and make
available on-line and at the Village offices the full text of both the existing cannabis
ordinance and the proposed changes as recommended by staff, the community, licensees
and reviewed by legal counsel. Such notice and publication shall meet the requirements of
the New Mexico Open Public Meetings Act, as applicable.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI VALLEY, THIS 15*-\ DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.



L

VOTE FOR: "l AGAINST 0 ABSTAIN O

/t
S TAOS g 1y, VILLAGE OF/FAOS SKI VALLEY

-
P e
2 : Y ) }g 1]'
L]

i 1&4({'}-.? 4 4 r

- w .
P T ;é's" ChnsStanék,Mayor

ATTEST:

%/ﬂ;@ Y

Makﬂene Salazar
Village Clerk




	09-Village Council Meeting Agenda & Packet
	09-Village Council Meeting Agenda & Packet
	25-09-19 Council Reort
	09-Village Council Meeting Agenda & Packet

